UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Xl ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 201
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Transition Period from to

Commission File Number 000-50924

BEACON ROOFING SUPPLY, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 36-4173371
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organizatiol Identification No.)

Address of principal executive office®ne Lakeland Park Drive, Peabody, MA 01960
Registrant's telephone number, including area o@¥&) 535-7668
Securities registered pursuant to section 12(hefAct:

Title of each class
Common Stock, $.01 par value

Name of each exchange on which registered:
The NASDAQ Global Select Market

Securities registered pursuant to section 12(¢ghefAct:

None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a walbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c06#turities Act. Ye&l No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5(d) of the Act. Yedd No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @ filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 modh$or such shorter period that the registrang wejuired to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirementsHe past 90 days. Ydxl No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant luéisndtted electronically and posted on its corpokdeb site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted pumsto Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (8232.405 of tiapter) during the preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter period that the registrant veagiired to submit and post such file§). YES O NO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of Registrant's knowledgeefinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 104Kl

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting
company. See definition ¢‘large accelerated filer*accelerated file’ and“smaller reporting compa” in Rule 121-2 of the Exchange Ac



(Check one):
Large accelerated file[x] Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated fileD (do not check if a smaller reporting compa Smaller reporting compar]
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exgfe Act). Yedd1 No

The aggregate market value of the voting stock foomstock) held by non-affiliates of the registrastof the end of the second quarter
ended March 31, 2010 was $852,470,917.

The number of shares of common stock outstandirgd Bl®vember 1, 2010 was 45,676,520.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The information required by Part Ill (Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14) will be incorporated by referencedm the Registrant's definitive
proxy statement (to be filed pursuant to Regulatioril4A).




PART I
Item 1.
Item 1A.
Iltem 1B.
Iltem 2.
Item 3.

PART II
Item 5.
Iltem 6.
Item 7.
Item 7A.
Iltem 8.
Iltem 9.
Iltem 9A.
Item 9B.

PART IlI

PART IV
Item 15.

Table of Contents
BEACON ROOFING SUPPLY, INC.

Index to Annual Report
on Form 10-K

Year Ended September 30, 2010

Business

Risk Factors

Unresolved Staff Commen
Properties

Legal Proceeding

Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Bhotder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity i8&xs.
Selected Financial Da

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiaidtion and Results of Operatic

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarRisk

Financial Statements and Supplementary [

Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants @odting and Financial Disclosu

Controls and Procedur:

Other Informatior

Exhibits and Financial Statement Sched!

2 of 63

12
13
14
15

16
16
18
19
33
35
57
57
58

6C

6C




Forward-looking statements

The matters discussed in this Form 10-K that anedcd-looking statements are based on current neanagt expectations that
involve substantial risks and uncertainties, wtdohld cause actual results to differ materiallyrirthe results expressed in, or implied by, tl
forward-looking statements. These statements cagemtified by the fact that they do not relatécsly to historical or current facts. They use
words such as "aim," "anticipate,” "believe," "adll"estimate,” "expect,” "intend,” "may," "plafdroject,” "should,” "will be," "will
continue," "will likely result," "would" and othewords and terms of similar meaning in conjunctiathva discussion of future operating or
financial performance. You should read statemdrasdontain these words carefully, because theyudsour future expectations, contain
projections of our future results of operation®bour financial position or state other "forwambking" information.

We believe that it is important to communicate future expectations to our investors. However,dtae events in the future that we
are not able to accurately predict or control. Tdwtors listed under Item 1A, Risk Factors, as wslhny cautionary language in this Form 10-
K, provide examples of risks, uncertainties anchévéhat may cause our actual results to diffelenmty from the expectations we describe in
our forward-looking statements. Although we belitlvat our expectations are based on reasonablmptiens, actual results may differ
materially from those in the forward looking statarts as a result of various factors, including,rmittlimited to, those described under Iltem
1A, Risk Factors and elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the dhthis Form 10-K. Except as required under faldeecurities laws and the rules
and regulations of the SEC, we do not have anyiiae, and do not undertake, to update any forwaotting statements to reflect events or
circumstances arising after the date of this FobaK1whether as a result of new information, futexents or otherwise. As a result of these
risks and uncertainties, readers are cautionetbrgace undue reliance on the forward-lookingestagnts included in this Form 10-K or that
may be made elsewhere from time to time by or drabb®f us. All forward-looking statements attribbte to us are expressly qualified by
these cautionary statements.
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

We are one of the largest distributors of residgtind non-residential roofing materials in thetddiStates and Canada. We also
distribute other complementary building materiaisjuding siding, windows, specialty lumber produand waterproofing systems for
residential and nonresidential building exteridk&e currently operate 179 branches in 37 stateS8aanadian provinces, carrying up to 10,
SKUs and serving approximately 40,000 customersa¥¥ea leading distributor of roofing materialdkey metropolitan markets in the
Northeast, Mi-Atlantic, Midwest, Central Plains, South and Seugkt regions of the United States and in Eastenmada

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010,ee8al roofing products comprised 46% of our satemresidential roofing produc
accounted for 39% of our sales, and siding, waberfing systems, windows, specialty lumber and oéxgerior building products provided the
remaining 15% of our sales.

We also provide our customers a comprehensive afraglue-added services, including:

. advice and assistance to contractors throughowtdhstruction process, including product identifiza, specification an
technical suppor

job site delivery, rooftop loading and logisticakgices;

tapered insulation design and layout servi

metal fabrication and related metal roofing desigd layout service:

trade credit; an

marketing support, including project leads for caators.

We believe the additional services we provide gjtieen our relationships with our customers andrdjsish us from our competition.
The vast majority of orders require at least sofrth@se services. Our ability to provide these ises/efficiently and reliably can save
contractors time and money. We also believe thatalue-added services enable us to achieve atteagtoss profit margins on our product
sales. We have earned a reputation for a high Evaloduct availability, excellent employees, gsdionalism and high-quality service,
including timely, accurate and safe delivery ofdarots.

Our diverse customer base represents a signifiatibn of the residential and non-residential megfcontractors in most of our
markets. Reflecting the overall market for roofpr@ducts, we sell the majority of our productsdofing contractors that are involved on a
local basis in the replacement, or re-roofing, congmt of the roofing industry. We utilize a brartzdised operating model in which branches
maintain local customer relationships but benefitf centralized functions such as information tetbgy, accounting, financial reporting,
credit, purchasing, legal and tax services. TH@na us to provide customers with specialized potsland personalized local services tailored
to a geographic region, while benefiting from theaurces and scale efficiencies of a nationalilligtr.

We have achieved our growth through a combinatiaixeen strategic and complementary acquisitloetsveen fiscal years 2000 ¢
2010, opening new branch locations, acquiring dres@nd broadening our product offering. We haweevgrfrom $224.0 million in sales in
fiscal year 2000 to $1.610 billion in sales in éisgear 2010, which represents a compound annoaitbrrate of 21.8%. Our internal growth,
which includes growth from existing and newly opgteanches but excludes growth from acquired bres\céveraged 2.5% per annum over
the same period. Acquired branches are excludex iinternal growth measures until they have beereundr ownership for at least four full
fiscal quarters at the start of the reporting pkriduring this eleven-year period, we opened tHiktg new branch locations (of which we have
only closed two), while our same store sales deectan average of 0.9% per annum. Same storeasaldefined as the aggregate sales from
branches open for the entire comparable annuagerithin the eleven-year period. Income from afiens has increased from $10.4 million
in fiscal year 2000 to $73.5 million in fiscal ye2010, which represents a compound annual groviehofe21.6%. We believe that our proven
business model can deliver industry-leading graavtth operating profit margins.

In fiscal year 2010, our sales and income fromrafions declined 7.2% and 32.7%, respectivelyr fiseal year 2009. Both of these
fiscal years contained 253 business days. We amjnine new branches and closed two branches diisoaj year 2010.

Our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reportd=orm 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amesus to those reports filed
or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(dhefSecurities Exchange Act of 1934 are availatgle 6f charge on our website at
www.beaconroofingsupply.cols soon as reasonably practical after we electbyifile such reports with, or furnish them toetBecurities
and Exchange Commission.
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History

Our predecessor, Beacon Sales Company, Inc., wasléal in Charlestown, Massachusetts (a part ofddpsh 1928. In 1984, when
our former Chairman Andrew Logie acquired Beacole$S&ompany with other investors, Beacon operatesktdistribution facilities and
generated approximately $16 million in annual rexern August 1997, Code, Hennessy & Simmons LP.La Chicago-based private equity
fund, and certain members of management, purcHasadon Sales Company to use it as a platform toisctpading regional roofing
materials distributors throughout the United Statied Canada. At the time of the purchase by Codméksy and management, Beacon Sales
Company operated seven branches in New Englandemetated approximately $72 million of revenue atfiguprimarily from the sale of
non-residential roofing products. Since 1997, weehmade twenty-two strategic and complementaryiaitguns. Also since 1997, we have
opened a total of thirty-six new branches (of whighhave only closed two). We have also expandegmmduct offerings to offer more
residential roofing products and complementary rioatéouilding materials and related services. Quategic acquisitions, branch expansions,
and product line extensions have increased thesiiyef both our customer base and local marketiscand generated cost savings through
increased purchasing power and reduced overheahsap as a percentage of net sales. We completritiarpublic offering ("IPO") and
became a public company in September 2004, and letadpa follow-on stock offering in December 2005.

We were incorporated in Delaware in 1997. Our ppalcexecutive offices are located at One LakelRatk Drive, Peabody, MA
01960 and our telephone number is (978) 535-7668.I1@ernet website addresswsvw.beaconroofingsupply.com

U.S. Industry Overview

The U.S. roofing market, based upon an early 28dQstry report and based upon manufacturer sal@istiibutors and others, was
estimated to be approximately $15.0 billion in 2@0@ is projected to grow 3.6% annually through2i1$17.9 billion. We believe this rate
of growth is within the range of the stable longviggrowth rates in the industry over the past 4&rye

The U.S. roofing market can be separated into tegories: the residential roofing market and thenesidential roofing market. T
residential roofing market accounted for approxehab8% of the total U.S. market by unit volume ¥89f total dollar demand) in 2009.
Through 2014, residential roofing construction allars is expected to grow slightly faster thanmesidential roofing construction as
residential construction is projected to reboumdrfcurrent low levels.

Traditionally, over 70% of expenditures in the iagfmarket are for re-roofing projects, with thdamee being for new construction.
Due to the current slow down in both residential ann-residential new construction, it is estimatest reroofing represented over 85% of 1
expenditures for roofing in 2009. Re-roofing prigeare generally considered maintenance and reppénditures and are less likely than new
construction projects to be postponed during periafdecession or slow economic growth. As a resleltnand for roofing products is less
volatile than overall demand for construction progu

Regional variations in economic activity influertbe level of demand for roofing products acrossihéed States. Of particular
importance are regional differences in the levei@f home construction and renovation, becauseetiidential market for roofing products
accounts for approximately 58% of unit demand. Dgraphic trends, including population growth and raipn, contribute to regional
variations in residential demand for roofing progutirough their influence on regional housingtstand existing home sales.

Roofing distributors

Wholesale distribution is the dominant distributrannel for both residential and nonresidentiafing products. Wholesale roofing
product distributors serve the important role d@ilfeating the purchasing relationships betweerfirgpmaterials manufacturers and thousands
of contractors. Wholesale distributors also maintacalized inventories, extend trade credit, giveduct advice and provide delivery and
logistics services.

Despite some recent consolidation, the roofing nedtedistribution industry remains highly fragmedt The industry is characterized
by a large number of small and local regional paréints. As a result of their small size, manyhafse distributors lack the corporate, operating
and IT infrastructure required to compete effedtive

Residential roofing market

Within the residential roofing market, the re-ramfimarket is more than twice the size of the nenfing market, accounting for
approximately 90% of the residential roofing uréntand in 2009, compared to a historic rate of ab@t. Over the next five years, new
roofing unit demand is expected to increase frof 1 total demand in 2009 to approximately 26% @142, indicating a 25% growth rate,
while re-roofing demand is expected to remain flat.

Driving the demand for re-roofing is an aging UhBusing stock. Over 60% of the U.S. housing stoak twilt prior to 1980, with the
median age of U.S. homes being over 35 years. Aisgiiagles dominate the residential roofing markéth an approximate 85% share, and
historically have had an expected useful life otd 20 years A number of factors also generat@ofisrrg demand, including one-time weather
damage (such as Hurricane lke which increased daima2008), improvement expenditures and homeowboelfsng to upgrade their homes.
Sales of existing homes can affect re-roofing deinas some renovation decisions are made by spleparing their houses for sale and
others are made by new owners within the first ygawo of occupancy.
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Within the new construction portion of the resitd@roofing market, housing starts together wétger average roof sizes have
supported prior growth in new residential roofirgimand. Although new housing starts are up slightB010, they declined during 2006
through 2009, and the pace may continue at therl@vels or decline further again in the near fatur

Non-residential roofing market

Demand for roofing products used on non-residehtiddings in dollars is forecast to continue tow at historical rates, but slightly
slower than the expected future growth of roofingducts used in residential construction. In regesatrs up until 2009, new non-residential
roofing was the fastest-growing portion of the U@fing market. However, more challenging econoeuinditions, including tighter credit
markets, caused a decline in 2009 in new commepoigcts and, to a lesser extent, re-roofing tsjeand will likely continue to influence
expenditures for non-residential roofing in themeam.

In 2009, re-roofing projects represented approtétgaB1% of the total non-residential demand. Refing activity tends to be less
cyclical than new construction and depends in paohn the types of materials on existing roofs,rtegpected lifespan and intervening factors
such as wind or water damage.

The non-residential roofing market includes anaaffand commercial market, an industrial marketamahstitutional market. Office
and commercial roofing projects is the single latg@mponent of the non-residential roofing maekei3%. Industrial roofing projects
represent 25% of non-residential roofing produtgsavhile institutional projects and other makethup remaining 22% of non-residential
roofing demand.

Complementary building products

Demand for complementary building products suchki@isg, windows and doors for both the resideraia non-residential markets
has decreased along with the new residential aget&in market and the downturn in the economy. kénthe roofing industry, demand for
these products is more discretionary and influemaadh greater by the new construction market.

These complementary products also significanthtrilomte to the overall building products marketeTl.S. siding market was
approximately $7.8 billion in 2009, while the Us@indow and door industry was approximately $341Bdni in 2007, the most recent
information available to us. Both of these marlketse been negatively impacted by the decline in Imewsing starts in recent years but siding
is expected to grow at higher rates than roofirgjlewindows and doors is expected to grow at @ sightly below that of the roofing indus
over the next several years.

Our Strengths

We believe the sales and earnings growth we haviessd over time has been and will continue toixed by our primary
competitive strengths, which include the following:

» National scope combined with regional expertise.  We believe we are the second largest roofing nedsedistributor in the United
States and Canada. We utilize a branch-based ogerabdel in which branches maintain local custone&tionships but benefit
from centralized functions such as information teaibgy, accounting, financial reporting, creditrghasing, legal and tax services.
This allows us to provide customers with speciaipeoducts and personalized local services tailtwexlgeographic region, while
benefiting from the resources and scale efficienofea national distributo

» Diversified business model that reduces impact of economic downturns.  We believe that our business is meaningfully prietedn
an economic downturn because of our high concémtrat re-roofing, the relative non-discretionature of re-roofing, the mix of
our sales between residential and non-residemialyzts, our geographic and customer diversity,thadinancial and operational
ability we have to expand our business and obtairkat share

e Superior customer service. We believe that our high level of customer senand support differentiates us from our competitors.
We employ experienced salespeople who provide adwid assistance in properly identifying produets/arious applications. We
also provide services such as safe and timelyifeldslivery, logistical support and marketing atsice. We believe that the services
provided by our employees improve our customefigieficy and profitability which, in turn, strengths our customer relationshij
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Strong platform for growth and acquisition.  Over the period from 1997 through 2010, we havesiased revenue at rates well in
excess of the growth in the overall roofing matsrdistribution industry. We have expanded our bes$ through strategic
acquisitions, new branch openings, branch acquistand the diversification of our product offerilige have successfully acquired
companies and, for most of them, improved themiicial and operating performance after acquisi

Sophisticated I T platform.  All of our locations, except for one fabricatiorcilgty, operate on the same management informe
systems. We have made a significant investmentinnformation systems, which we believe are amibiregmost advanced in the
roofing distribution industry. These systems previgs with a consistent platform across all of querations that help us achieve
additional cost reductions, greater operating iefficies, improved purchasing, pricing and inventognagement and a higher leve
customer service. Our systems have substantiatitgpa handle our future growth without requirisignificant additional
investment

Industry-leading management team. We believe that our key personnel, including bramamagers, are among the most
experienced in the roofing industry. Our execubificers, regional vice presidents and branch marsaave an average of over
11 years of roofing industry experien

Extensive product offering and strong supplier relationships.  We have a product offering of up to 10,000 SKUpresenting ai
extensive assortment of high-quality branded preslie believe that our extensive product offehiag been a significant factor in
attracting and retaining many of our customers.aBse of our significant scale, product expertisg r@putation in the markets that
we serve, we have established strong ties to therm@fing materials manufacturers and are ablkectueve substantial volume
discounts

Growth Strategies

Our objective is to become the preferred supplieoofing and other exterior building product maés in the U.S. and Canadian

markets while continuing to increase our revenusetand maximize our profitability. We plan to aittiese goals by executing the following
strategies:

Expand geographically through new branch openings.  Significant opportunities exist to expand our geqdnic focus by opening
additional branches in existing or contiguous ragidince 1997, we and our acquired companies sumaessfully entered numerous
markets through greenfield expansion. Our stratei}y respect to greenfield opportunities is to tgly open branches: (1) within ¢
existing markets; (2) where existing customers reymanded into new markets; or (3) in areas that fienited or no acquisition
candidates and are a good fit with our businesseinéd times, we have acquired small distributoifwne to three branches to fill
in existing regions

Pursue acquisitions of regional market-leading roofing materials distributors.  Acquisitions are an important component of
growth strategy. We believe that there are sigaiftmpportunities to grow our business throughiplised, strategic acquisitions.
With only a few large, weltapitalized competitors in the industry, we beligwgecan continue to build on our distribution piath by
successfully acquiring additional roofing materidistributors. Between 1998 and 2010, we succdgsfuegrated seventeen strate
and complementary acquisitiot

Expand product and service offerings.  We believe that continuing to increase the breafithur product line and customer servi
are effective methods of increasing sales to cticestomers and attracting new customers. We wlodely with customers and
suppliers to identify new building products andvises, including windows, siding, waterproofing &yas, insulation and metal
fabrication. In addition, we believe we can expandbusiness by introducing products that we culyemly offer in certain of our
markets into some of our other markets. We alsigbehle can expand particular product sales tleastonger in certain of our
markets into our markets where those products haveold as well (e.g., expanding nonresidentiafing sales in markets that sell
mostly residential roofing

Products and Services

Products

The ability to provide a broad range of productsssential in roofing materials distribution. Wergaone of the most extensive arrays

of high-quality branded products in the industnyakeling us to deliver products to our customers ¢imely basis. We are able to fulfill
approximately 97% of our warehouse orders througthirestock inventory as a result of the breadtti depth of our inventory at our branches.
Our product portfolio includes residential and mesidential roofing products as well as complemgrivaiilding products such as siding,
windows and specialty lumber products. Our prodines are designed primarily to meet the requireehnboth residential and non-
residential roofing contractors.
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Product Porfolio

Non-residential roofing
products

Residential roofing

products Complementary building products

Asphalt shingle:

Synthetic slate and til

Clay tile

Concrete tile

Slate

Nail base insulatio

Metal roofing

Felt

Wood shingles an
shake:

Nails and fastenel

Metal edgings an
flashings

Prefabricated flashing

Ridges and soffit ven

Gutters an(
downspout:

Other accessori¢

Single-ply roofing

Asphalt

Metal

Modified bitumen

Built-up roofing

Cements and coatin

Insulatior—flat stock
and tapere

Commercial fastenel

Metal edges an
flashings

Skylights, smoke ven!
and roof hatche

Sheet metal, includin
copper, aluminur

and stee
Other accessorie

Siding Windows/Doors
Vinyl siding Vinyl windows
Red, white and yello Aluminum windows
cedar siding Wood windows

Fiber cement sidin
Soffits

House wrap:
Vapor barriers
Stone venee

Other

Turn-key windows
Wood doors
Patio doors

Specialty Lumber

Waterproofing systermr
Building insulation
Air barrier system:
Gypsum

Moldings

Patio cover:

Redwooc

Red cedar deckin
Mahogany deckin
Pressure treated lumkt
Fire treated plywoo
Synthetic decking
PVC trim board:
Millwork

Custom millwork

The products that we distribute are supplied byirtdastry's leading manufacturers of high-qualdagfing materials and related
products, such as Alcoa, BPCO, Carlisle, CertaidTBew, Firestone, GAF/EIk Materials, James Hard@ns Manville, Owens Corning,
Simonton, Tamko, and Revere Copper.

In the residential market, asphalt shingles corepthie largest share of the products we sell. Wievsethat we have also developed a
specialty niche in the residential roofing markgtdistributing products such as highd shingles, copper gutters and metal roofingymrts] as
well as specialty lumber products for residentglacations, including redwood, white and red cestangles, and red cedar siding.
Additionally, we distribute gutters, downspoutI&) nails, vinyl siding, windows, decking and telhexterior shelter products to meet the
needs of our residential roofing customers.

In the non-residential market, single-ply roofingt®ms comprise the largest share of our prodQutssingle-ply roofing systems
consist primarily of Ethylene Propylene Diene Momur{synthetic rubber), or EPDM, and Thermoplastiefi@, or TPO, roofing materials and
related components. In addition to the broad raxigeéngle-ply roofing components, we sell the irdign that is required as part of most non-
residential roofing applications. Our insulatiogucts include tapered insulation, which has bekiglagrowth product line. Our remaining
non-residential products include metal roofing 8adhings, fasteners, fabrics, coatings, roof dramodified bitumen, built-up roofing and

asphalt.

Services

We emphasize service to our customers. We empkoypaledgeable staff of salespeople. Our sales pasd@ossess in-depth
technical knowledge of roofing materials and apilans and are capable of providing advice andgstssie to contractors throughout the
construction process. In particular, we supportaustomers with the following value-added services:

. advice and assistance throughout the constructimreps, including product identification, specifioa and
technical suppor

job site delivery, rooftop loading and logisticakgices;
tapered insulation design and layout servi

metal fabrication and related metal roofing desigd layout service:
trade credit; an
marketing support, including project leads for caators.
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Customers

Our diverse customer base consists of approximd&§00 contractors, home builders, building ownansl other resellers primarily
in the Southeast, Northeast, Central Plains, Midw&suthwest and Midvlantic regions of the United States, as wellragastern Canada. C
typical customer varies by end market, with reklivsmall contractors in the residential market amll to large-sized contractors in the non-
residential market. To a lesser extent, our custdrase includes general contractors, retailersoailding materials suppliers.

As evidenced by the fact that a significant nunddesur customers have relied on us or our predecess their vendor of choice for
decades, we believe that we have strong custoraioreships that our competitors cannot easily ldisp or replicate. No single customer
accounts for more than 1.50% of our revenues.

Sales and Marketing
Sales strategy

Our sales strategy is to provide a comprehensieg af high-quality products and superior value-edidervices to residential and
non-residential roofing contractors reliably, aataty and on time. We fulfill approximately 97%air warehouse orders through our in-stock
inventory as a result of the breadth and depttuofroventory at our local branches. We believe thatfocus on providing superior valaelder
services and our ability to fulfill orders accuttgtend rapidly enables us to attract and retaitiacaers.

Sales organization

We have attracted and retained an experienced featesof about 900 people who are responsiblgémerating revenue at the local
branch level. The expertise of our salespeoplesh&dpto increase sales to existing customers athde&d customers.

Each of our branches is headed by a branch manalgeralso functions as the branch's sales manbgaddition, each branch
employs one to four outside salespeople and ofiegdnside salespeople who report to their brametmager. Branches that focus primarily on
the residential market typically staff a larger rhenof outside salespeople.

The primary responsibilities of our outside salegpe are to prospect for new customers and increges to existing customers. One
of the ways our outside salespeople accomplistetbbgectives is by reviewing information from oupprietary LogicTrack software system,
which extracts job and bid information from constion reports and other industry news servicese §ystem extracts information on
construction projects in our local markets fromsthéndustry services. Once a construction progeittantified, our design and estimating team
creates job quotes, which, along with pertinentarid job information, are readily available to eatespeople through LogicTrack. Our out
salespeople then contact potential customers &ffart to solicit their interest in participatingitiv us in the project. Throughout this process,
LogicTrack maintains a record of quoting activilyie dates, and other data to allow tracking optlogects and efficient follow-up. By
seeking a contractor to "partner” with on a bid,im@ease the likelihood that the contractor wilkghase their roofing materials and related
products from us in the event that the contract@eiected for the project.

To complement our outside sales force, we have dwitrong and technically proficient inside saltedf. Our inside sales force is
responsible for fielding incoming orders, providipgcing quotations and responding to customeriiegl Our inside sales force provides v
product expertise to our customers.

In addition to our outside and inside sales foreesrepresent certain manufacturers for partiamanufacturers' products. Currently,
we have developed relationships with Carlisle, 3atanville, Owens Corning and Firestone on thidha¥e currently employ 31
representatives who act as liaisons (on behalfafgrty owners, architects, specifiers and constdjdetween these roofing materials
manufacturers and professional contractors.

Marketing

In order to capitalize on the local customer relaships that we have established and benefit frenbtands developed by our regic
we have maintained the trade names of most ofusmbsses that we have acquired. These trade nanudsas Alabama Roofing Supply,
Beacon Roofing Supply Canada Company, Beacon Ealegpany, Best Distributing Company, Coastal Metaliee, Dealer's Choice,
GLACO, Groupe Bedard, Entrepot de la Toiture, JGfa&n, Lafayette Wood Works, North Coast CommeRidfing Systems, Mississippi
Roofing Supply, Pacific Supply Company, Quality Rog Supply Company, Roof Depot, RSM Supply, Rogfand Sheet Metal Supply,
Shelter Distribution, Southern Roof Center, The Roenter, West End Roofing Siding and Windows, Westl Lumber Company,
Independent Building Materials, Phoenix Sales, kiamia Roofing Supply, Posi-Slope, Posi-Pentes kbobSupply Company and Wholesale
Roofing Supply—are well-known in the local marketsvhich the respective branches compete and areited with the provision of high-
quality products and customer service.
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As a supplement to the efforts of our sales foeaeh of our branches communicates with resideatidinon-residential contractors in
their local markets through newsletters, directimad the Internet. In order to build and strengthedationships with customers and vendors,
we sponsor and promote our own regional trade shetish feature general business and roofing semifoe our customers and product
demonstrations by our vendors. In addition, wenatteumerous industry trade shows throughout themedgn which we compete, and we are
an active member of the National Roofing Contraxctdssociation, as well as regional contractorsi@asons.

Purchasing and Suppliers

Our status as a leader in our core geographic rnsarke well as our reputation in the industry, &l&sved us to forge strong
relationships with numerous manufacturers of rapfimterials and related products, including Al®RCO, Carlisle, CertainTeed, Dow,
Firestone, GAF/Elk Materials, James Hardie, JohasWlle, Owens Corning, Simonton, Tamko and Reapper.

We are viewed by our suppliers as a key distribdter to our industry expertise, significant matgire in our core geographic
markets and the substantial volume of productswieadistribute. We have significant relationshigghwnore than 125 suppliers and maintain
multiple supplier relationships for each produneli

We manage the procurement of products through atimmal headquarters and regional offices, allowiado take advantage of both
our scale and local market conditions. We beliénig énables us to purchase products more econdyniikah most of our competitors. Product
is shipped directly by the manufacturers to ounbhees or customers.

Operations
Facilities

Our network of 179 branches serves metropolitaasaire 37 states and 3 Canadian provinces. Thisankthas enabled us to
effectively and efficiently serve a broad customase and to achieve a leading market positionéh e&our core geographic markets.

Operations

Our branch-based model provides each location aviglgnificant amount of autonomy to operate withie parameters of our overall
business model. Operations at each branch aregdito meet the local needs of their customersebeaipg on market needs, branches carry
from about 1,000 to 10,000 SKUs.

Branch managers are responsible for sales, pravidgstaffing activities, and have full operatiooahtrol of customer service and
deliveries. We provide our branch managers withiitant incentives that allow them to share in ginefitability of their respective branches
as well as the company as a whole. Personnel atosporate operations assist the branches withhpsiag, procurement, credit services,
information systems support, contract managemengumting and legal services, benefits adminisinaéind sales and use tax services.

Distribution/fulfillment process

Our distribution/fulfillment process is initiateghan receiving a request for a contract job ordetict product order from a
contractor. Under a contract job order, a contratytpically requests roofing or other constructioaterials and technical support services. The
contractor discusses the project's requirementsavitalesperson and the salesperson provideseagoritation for the package of products and
services. Subsequently, the salesperson procdesesder and we deliver the products to the custsrjab site.

Fleet

Our distribution infrastructure supports over 4Q0,@eliveries annually. To accomplish this, we reina dedicated owned fleet of
594 straight trucks, 235 tractors and 388 traildesarly all of our delivery vehicles are equippeithvepecialized equipment, including 674
truck-mounted forklifts, cranes, hydraulic boomsl @onveyors, which are necessary to deliver pradectooftop job sites in an efficient and
safe manner.

Our branches focus on providing materials to custsmwho are located within a two-hour radius ofrthespective facilities. We
typically make deliveries five days per week.

Management information systems

We have fully integrated management informatiorieays. Our systems are consistently implementedsa@uor branches and
acquired businesses are promptly moved to oursykitowing acquisition. Our systems support evexgjor internal operational function,
except payroll, providing complete integration ofghasing, receiving, order processing, shippingemtory management, sales analysis and
accounting. The same databases are shared withsy#tems, allowing our branches to easily acqrwducts from other branches or schedule
deliveries by other branches, greatly enhancingcagtomer service. Our systems also include a sbgdiied pricing matrix which allows us to
refine pricing by region, branch, type of custonweistomer, or even a specific customer projecadidition, our systems allow us to monitor
branch and regional performance centrally. We leaveralized many functions to leverage our sizelpising accounts payable, insurance,
employee benefits, vendor relations, and banking.
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All of our branches are connected to our IBM AS40énputer network by secure Internet connectionwivate data lines. We
maintain a second IBM AS400 as a disaster recosgsiem, and information is backed up to this systewughout each business day. We
have the capability of electronically switching @lamestic operations to the disaster recovery syste

We have created a financial reporting packageatats us to send branches information they cartamsempare branch by branch
financial performance, which we believe is essétdi@aperating each branch efficiently and morefiably. We have also developed a
benchmarking report which enables us to comparef allr branches' performance in 12 critical areas.

We can place purchase orders electronically withesof our major vendors. The vendors then tranrait invoices electronically to
us. Our system automatically matches these inveiithsthe related purchase orders and schedulangiaty We have the capability to handle
customer processing electronically, although mastamers prefer ordering through our sales force.

Government Regulations

We are subject to regulation by various federalestprovincial and local agencies. These agemnuitisde the Environmental
Protection Agency, Department of Transportatioterstate Commerce Commission, Occupational Safetyealth Administration and
Department of Labor and Equal Employment Opporju@idmmission. We believe we are in compliance imaterial respects with existing
applicable statutes and regulations affecting emvirental issues and our employment, workplace thealt workplace safety practices.

Competition

Although we are one of the two largest roofing mate distributors in the United States and Cané#ualJ.S. roofing supply industry
is highly competitive. The vast majority of our cpetition comes from local and regional roofing dypistributors, and, to a much lesser
extent, other building supply distributors and "bigx" retailers. Among distributors, we competeiagfea small number of large distributors
and many small, local, privately-owned distributdrbe principal competitive factors in our businggsude, but are not limited to, the
availability of materials and supplies; technicadguct knowledge and expertise; advisory or oteevise capabilities; pricing of products; and
availability of credit. We generally compete on basis of the quality of our services, product fiyaand, to a lesser extent, price. We com
not only for customers within the roofing supplgistry but also for personnel.

Employees

As of September 30, 2010, we had 2,231 employeesisting of 655 in sales and marketing, 266 imbhamanagement, including
supervisors, 1,001 warehouse workers, helpers avers, and 309 general and administrative perdohie believe that our employee
relations are good. Twenty-seven employees aremtyrrepresented by labor unions.
Order Backlog

Order backlog is not a material aspect of our lessrand no material portion of our business isestilp government contracts.
Seasonality

In general, sales and net income are highest doxindirst, third and fourth fiscal quarters, whigpresent the peak months of
construction, especially in our branches in theheastern U.S. and in Canada. Our sales are stibyalower during the second quarter,
when we usually incur net losses. These quartkrififations have diminished as we have diversifigther into the southern regions of the
United States.
Geographic Data

For geographic data about our business, pleasdaeel5 to our Consolidated Financial Statemerdiuided elsewhere in this
Form 10-K.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks and undstitas described below and other information ine@ddn this Form 10-K in
evaluating us and our business. If any of the evdescribed below occur, our business and finarreislilts could be adversely affected in a
material way. This could cause the trading pric@of common stock to decline, perhaps significantly

We may not be able to effectively integrate newly acquired businesses into our operations or achieve expected profitability from our
acquisitions.

Our growth strategy includes acquiring other disttors of roofing materials and complementary posiuAcquisitions involve
numerous risks, including:

« unforeseen difficulties in integrating operatioteshnologies, services, accounting and persol

« diversion of financial and management resourca® &gisting operation:

« unforeseen difficulties related to entering geobiepegions where we do not have prior experie
« potential loss of key employee

* unforeseen liabilities associated with businessgsieed; anc

< inability to generate sufficient revenue to offaetuisition or investment cos

As a result, if we fail to evaluate and executeugitjons properly, we might not achieve the apited benefits of these acquisitions,
and we may incur costs in excess of what we aratieiprhese risks may be greater in the case ddagquisitions.

We may not be able to successfully identify acquisition candidates, which would slow our growth rate.

We continually seek additional acquisition candidah selected markets and from time to time engaggploratory discussions with
potential candidates. If we are not successfuihidirfig attractive acquisition candidates that we aequire on satisfactory terms, or if we
cannot complete acquisitions that we identifysitinlikely that we will sustain the historical grilwates of our business.

An inability to obtain the products that we distribute could result in lost revenues and reduced margins and damage relationships with
customers.

We distribute roofing and other exterior buildingterials that are manufactured by a number of nmjppliers. Although we believe
that our relationships with our suppliers are sgrand that we would have access to similar prodoats competing suppliers should products
be unavailable from current sources, any disrugtioour sources of supply, particularly of the mostnmonly sold items, could result in a loss
of revenues and reduced margins and damage redhifimwith customers. Supply shortages may occarrasult of unanticipated demand or
production or delivery difficulties. When shortagecur, roofing material suppliers often allocateducts among distributors.

Loss of key personnel or our inability to attract and retain new qualified personnel could hurt our ability to operate and grow successfully.

Our future success is highly dependent upon thecssr of Robert Buck, Chief Executive Officer ankda@man of the Board, Paul
Isabella, President and Chief Operating Officed Bavid Grace, Chief Financial Officer. Our succedlscontinue to depend to a significant
extent on our executive officers and key managemersonnel, including our regional vice presideWs. do not have key man life insurance
covering any of our executive officers. We may b@table to retain our executive officers and keg@enel or attract additional qualified
management. The loss of any of our executive aBice other key management personnel, or our iitabd recruit and retain qualified
personnel, could hurt our ability to operate andeniadifficult to execute our acquisition and imtal growth strategies.

A changein vendor rebates could adversely affect our income and gross margins.

The terms on which we purchase product from marmyuofvendors entitle us to receive a rebate basedevolume of our purchases.
These rebates effectively reduce our costs forymtsd If market conditions change, vendors may eshle change the terms of some or all of
these programs. Although these changes would fexttahe net recorded costs of product alreadythmsed, it may lower our gross margins
products we sell or income we realize in futurdqmuis.

Cyclicality in our business could result in lower revenues and reduced profitability.

We sell a portion of our products for new residairdind non-residential construction. The strendtth@se markets depends on new
housing starts and business investment, which amciion of many factors beyond our control, irdihg credit availability, interest rates,
employment levels, and consumer confidence. Dowstirr the regions and markets we serve could r@sldtver revenues and, since many of
our expenses are fixed, lower profitability. Altlghunew housing starts are up slightly thus farGa® they declined during 2006 through 2009
and the pace may continue at the lower levels dlirdeagain further. Commercial construction atyivleclined in 2009 and 2010 and could
continue to decline. Tougher economic conditionsluding tighter availability of commercial credipntributed to the recent decline in new
commercial projects and, to a lesser extent, ardeni re-roofing projects, and may continue todawegative effect on current and future
levels of construction, especially new non-resigdgmmbnstruction.
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Seasonality in the construction and re-roofing industry generally resultsin second quarter losses.

Our second quarter is typically adversely affedtgdvinter construction cycles and weather pattérreolder climates as the level of
activity in the new construction and reefing markets decreases. Because many of ounsgpagemain relatively fixed throughout the year
generally record a loss during our second quaierexpect that these seasonal variations will aoetin the future.

If we encounter difficulties with our management information systems, we could experience problems with inventory, collections, customer
service, cost control and business plan execution.

We believe our management information systems amrgpetitive advantage in maintaining our leadgrgusition in the roofing
distribution industry. If we experience problemshwaur management information systems, we coulégepce, among other things, product
shortages and/or an increase in accounts receivatyefailure by us to properly maintain our managat information systems could
adversely impact our ability to attract and serustemers and could cause us to incur higher opegratists and experience delays in the
execution of our business plan.

An impairment of goodwill and/or other intangible assets could reduce net income.

Acquisitions frequently result in the recordinggafodwill and other intangible assets. At Septen@@r2010, goodwill represented
approximately 35% of our total assets. Goodwitida amortized for financial reporting purposes @nsubject to impairment testing at least
annually using a faivalue based approach. The identification and nreasent of goodwill impairment involves the estimatiof the fair valu
of our reporting units. Our accounting for impaimheontains uncertainty because management mugtdgeent in determining appropriate
assumptions to be used in the measurement ofdhievWe determine the fair values of our reportings by using both a market and
discounted cash flow approach.

We evaluate the recoverability of goodwill for inimaent in between our annual tests when eventbanges in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of goodwill mat he recoverable. Any impairment of goodwill wilduce net income in the period in wt
the impairment is recognized.

We might need to raise additional capital, which may not be available, thus limiting our growth prospects.

We may require additional equity or further debgficing in order to consummate an acquisition paétgitional working capital for
expansion or if we suffer losses. In the eventtmithl equity or debt financing is unavailable & we may be unable to expand or make
acquisitions and our stock price may decline assalt of the perception that we have more limitehgh prospects.

Disruptionsin the capital and credit markets may impact the availability of credit and business conditions.

If the financial institutions that have extendeddit commitments to us are adversely affected byctinditions of the capital and cre
markets, they may become unable to fund borrowimgier those credit commitments, which could havaduerse impact on our financial
condition and our ability to borrow funds, if neddér working capital, acquisitions, capital exdéares and other corporate purposes.

Market disruptions could cause broader economicndiorms, which may lead to lower demand for our piisl and increased
incidence of customers’ inability to pay their agots. Additional customer bankruptcies or simiteers caused by such broader downturns
may result in higher levels of bad debt expense tha have historically experienced. Also, our sigsplmay potentially be impacted, causing
potential disruptions or delays of product avalighiThese events would adversely impact our ssofl operations, cash flows and financial
position.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease 186 facilities, including our headquaréers other support facilities, throughout the UthiBtates and Eastern Canada. These
leased facilities range in size from approximaf&9 square feet to 137,000 square feet. In addiienown thirteen sales/warehouse facilities
located in Manchester, New Hampshire; Reading, 8dwania; Montreal, Quebec (2); Sainte-Foy, Quelbsison, Quebec; Salisbury,
Maryland; Hartford, Connecticut; Cranston, Rhodand; Lancaster, Pennsylvania; Jacksonville, Fagrieaston, Maryland; and Manassas,
Virginia. These owned facilities range in size fra500 square feet to 68,000 square feet. Alhefawned facilities are mortgaged to our
senior lenders. We believe that our propertiesragood operating condition and adequately servecotrent business operations.

As of November 1, 2010, our 179 branches, a fe\wu witltiple leased facilities or combined facilitiesd 8 other facilities were
located in the following states and provinces:

Number of

State Branches Other
Alabama
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticu
Delaware
Florida
Georgia
Illinois
Indiana
lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachuseti
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Nebraske
New Hampshire
New Jerse!
New Mexico
New York
North Caroling
Ohio
Oklahoma
Pennsylvanii
Rhode Islanc
South Carolin:
Tennesse
Texas
Vermont
Virginia
West Virginia
Subtota—U.S. 168 6
Canadian Provinces
Manitoba 1
Ontario 4 1
Quebec 6
Subtotal—Canada

Total 179 7
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
From time to time, we are involved in lawsuits thed brought against us in the normal course ahbsgs. We are not currently a pe

to any legal proceedings that would be expecteéderindividually or in the aggregate, to have aerial adverse effect on our business or
financial condition.
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PART I

ITEM5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock trades on The NASDAQ Global Selatket under the symbol "BECN". The following tabists quarterly
information on the price range of our common stibaked on the high and low reported sale pricesdfocommon stock as reported by
NASDAQ for the periods indicated belo

High Low

Year ended September 30, 200!

First quartel $ 148 ¢ 9.72

Second quarte $ 149¢ $ 1057

Third quartel $ 1765 $ 13.0¢

Fourth quarte $ 1718 $ 14.0¢
Year ended September 30, 201(

First quarte! $ 16.8¢ $ 14.31

Second quarte $ 1931 $ 16.0C

Third quarte! $ 2281 ¢ 18.0-

Fourth quarte $ 1850 $ 13.7¢

There were 33 holders of record of our common stsckf November 1, 2010.
Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and fiiated Purchasers

No purchases of our equity securities were madeashyr any affiliated entity during the fourth querdf the year ended September 30,
2010.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.
Dividends

We have not paid cash dividends on our common stadkdo not anticipate paying dividends in the $esmable future. Our board of
directors currently intends to retain any futuren@&s for reinvestment in our business. Our rewmg\credit facilities currently prohibit the
payment of dividends without the prior written censof our lender. Any future determination to pliyidends will be at the discretion of our
board of directors and will be dependent upon esults of operations and cash flows, our finangiglition and capital requirements, general

business conditions, legal, tax, regulatory andamtractual restrictions on the payment of dividerand any other factors our board of
directors deems relevant.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulative totersholder return (including reinvestment of divids) of Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s common stock based on its markeepribeginning with the start of fiscal year 20068 aach fiscal year thereafter, with (i) the
Nasdaq Index and (ii) the S&P 1500 Building Produntiex.

Comparison of Cumulative Total Return

5150

5100

550

s0 T T T - !
224105 YI0M06 30007 Q2008 N300 230110

—#— Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. —— Nasdaq Index - - d& - - S&P 1500 Building Products Index

The line graph assumes that $100 was investedrinanamon stock, the Nasdag Index and the S&P 150[@iBg Products Index on
September 24, 2005. The closing price of our comstock on September 30, 2010 was $14.57. The giao& performance of Beacon
Roofing Supply, Inc.'s common stock depicted indhegph above represents past performance onlysamat inecessarily indicative of future
performance.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

You should read the following selected financidbmation together with our financial statementd aglated notes and
"Management's discussion and analysis of finargabition and results of operations" also includethis Form 10-K. We have derived the
statement of operations data for the years endpté@ber 30, 2010, September 30, 2009 and Septe88b2008, and the balance sheet
information at September 30, 2010 and Septembe2@, from our audited financial statements inethich this Form 10-K. We have derived
the statements of operations data for the yearsde8dptember 30, 2007 and September 30, 2006harzhtance sheet data at September 30,
2008, September 30, 2007 and September 30, 2@06,dur audited financial statements not includethis Form 10-K.

Statement of operations data

(Dollars in Thousands) Fiscal year ended September 30,
2006
2010 2009 2008 2007 (53 weeks)

Net sales $ 1,609,96! $ 1,733,966 $ 1,784,49' $ 1,645,78" $ 1,500,63
Cost of products sold 1,249,86! 1,322,84! 1,364,48 1,271,86! 1,136,501
Gross profil 360,10( 411,12: 420,00t 373,91° 364,13
Operating expenses 286,58 301,91¢ 325,29t 304,10¢ 263,83t
Income from operation 73,510 109,20¢ 94,71( 69,80¢ 100,30:
Interest expens (18,210 (22,887) (25,909 (27,439 (19,46))
Income taxes (20,78:) (33,904) (28,500) (17,09%) (31,529
Net income $ 34,52t $ 52,41¢ $ 40,30¢ $ 2527¢  $ 49,31
Net income per shal

Basic $ 0.7¢ $ 1.1¢ $ 091 $ 057 $ 1.1%

Diluted $ 0.7t % 1.1 $ 09C $ 0.5€ $ 1.12
Weighted average shares outstanc

Basic 45,480,922 45,007,31 44,346,29 44,083,91 42,903,27

Diluted 46,031,59 45,493,78 44,959,35 44,971,93 44,044,76
Other financial and operating da
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 27,77 $ 30,38¢ $ 34,24 % 32,86: $ 23,79
Capital expenditures (excluding acquisitio $ 10,107 $ 13,65¢ $ 573¢ $ 23,13. $ 19,06
Number of branches at end of per 17¢ 17z 17¢ 17¢ 15E

Balance sheet data
September 30
(In Thousands) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Cash and cash equivalents $ 117,13t $ 82,74: $ 26,03¢ $ 6,46¢ $ 1,847
Total assets $ 1,042,18' $ 1,040,781 $ 1,067,811 $ 1,006,661 $ 839,89(
Borrowings under revolving lines of credit, currguirtions of

long-term debt and other obligations $ 15,73¢  $ 15,09: $ 19,92¢ $ 34,77 $ 6,651
Long-term debt, net of current portior

Borrowings under revolving lines of cre $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 229,75:

Senior notes payable and other obligati 311,77: 322,09( 332,50( 343,00( 69,28

Other long-term obligations 11,91( 16,257 25,14: 31,27( 10,61(

$ 323,68. $ 338,34 $ 357,64 $ 374,270 $ 309,64«

Stockholders' equity $ 468,84 $ 423,57. $ 366,70: $ 323,85( $ 291,16¢
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements aaldted notes and other financ
information appearing elsewhere in this Form 10kKaddition to historical information, the followgndiscussion and other parts of this
Form 1(-K contain forward-looking information that involveisks and uncertainties. Our actual results cadiffier materially from those
anticipated by this forward-looking information dteethe factors discussed under "Risk factors,"rfard-looking statements” and elsewhere
in this Form 10-K. Certain tabular information witlot foot due to rounding.

Overview

We are one of the largest distributors of residgtind non-residential roofing materials in thetddiStates and Canada. We are also &
distributor of other building materials, includisgling, windows, specialty lumber products and watmfing systems for residential and
nonresidential building exteriors. We purchase pobtsl from a large number of manufacturers and temnbute these goods to a customer
consisting of contractors and, to a lesser extgnteral contractors, retailers and building maltetiapliers.

We carry up to 10,000 SKUs through 179 branchekernited States and Canada. In fiscal year 28dfroximately 93% of our net
sales were in the United States. We stock oneeoifitbst extensive assortments of high-quality brdmmeducts in the industry, enabling us to
deliver products to our customers on a timely basis

Execution of the operating plan at each of our tinas drives our financial results. Revenues aradategl by the relative strength of
the residential and non-residential roofing marketsserve. We strive for an appropriate mix ofdestial, non-residential and complementary
product sales in all of our regions but allow eatbur branches to influence its own marketing @ad mix of products based upon its local
market. We differentiate ourselves from the conjaetiby providing customer services, including gite delivery, tapered insulation layouts
and design and metal fabrication, and by providireglit. We consider customer relations and our eygas' knowledge of roofing and extel
building materials to be important to our abilityihcrease customer loyalty and maintain custoragsfaction. We invest significant resources
in training our employees in sales techniques, mgament skills and product knowledge. While we coesthese attributes important driver:
our business, we continually pay close attentiocotatrolling operating costs.

Our growth strategy includes both internal growghgning new branches, growing sales with existigiamers, adding new
customers and introducing new products) and adenisjrowth. Our main acquisition strategy is toget market leaders in geographic areas
that we presently do not serve. Our April 2007 &itjan of North Coast Commercial Roofing Systetns, is an example of this approach.
North Coast is a leading distributor of commerctadfing systems and related accessories, basediimsiurg, Ohio, which had 16 locations
Ohio, lllinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, New ¥q Pennsylvania and West Virginia at the timehef acquisition. There was minimal
branch overlap with our existing operations. We dlave acquired smaller companies to supplementbrapenings within an existing region.
Our April 2010 acquisition of Louisiana Roofing Sy a single location distributor of residentialdaccommercial roofing products located in
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, which we integrated into\Wiest End Roofing Siding and Windows region in $withwest, is an example of suct
acquisition.

General
We sell all materials necessary to install, repkane repair residential and non-residential roiofduding:

« shingles;

« single-ply roofing;

- metal roofing and accessories;

« modified bitumen;

o built up roofing;

« insulation;

« slate and tile

. fasteners, coatings and cements;
« other roofing accessorie

We also sell complementary building products such a

« vinyl siding;

« doors, windows and millwork;
« wood and fiber cement siding;
« residential insulation; and

« waterproofing systems.
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The following is a summary of our net sales by pidyroup (in thousands) for the last three fgtéil years. Percentages may not
total due to rounding.

Year Ended
September 30, 201! September 30, 200! September 30, 200:
Net Sales Mix Net Sales Mix Net Sales Mix
Residential roofing produc $ 745,56( 46.5% $ 898,79t 51.8% $ 758,49: 42.5%
Non-residential roofing produci 620,97 38.€% 598,78¢ 34.5% 723,74. 40.6%
Complementary building produc 243,43. 15.1% 236,38 13.€% 302,26: 16.$%
$ 1,609,96! 100.% $ 1,733,96 100.(% $ 1,784,49' 100.(%

We have approximately 40,000 customers, none oftwrépresents more than 1.50% of our net salesy bour customers are sm
to mid-size contractors with relatively limited capitaboeirces. We maintain strict credit approval andesg\policies, which has helped to ke
losses from customer receivables within our expiecta. For the seven years prior to 2008, bad del#saged approximately 0.3% of net s:
In 2010, bad debts were slightly lower than norteegls at 0.2% of net sales after we experiencetases to 0.4% and 0.6% of net sales in
2009 and 2008, respectively, which were still witbur tolerances in consideration of the toughenemic and credit climate.

Our expenses consist primarily of the cost of potslpurchased for resale, labor, fleet, occupaawey,selling and administrative
expenses. We compete for business and may respauwaripetitive pressures at times by lowering prinesrder to maintain our market share.

Since 1997, we have made twenty-two strategic anghementary acquisitions and opened 36 new brantie did not open any
new branches in 2010. Three new branches were dpe@2909 and one in 2008. We slowed the pace wfliranch openings beginning in
2008, mostly as a result of the slowdown in ouritess experienced since 2007. Typically, when wenapnew branch, we transfer a certain
level of existing business from an existing bratecthe new branch. This allows the new branch tareence with a base business and also

allows the existing branch to target other growgbartunities.

In managing our business, we consider all growttiuding the opening of new branches, to be integrawth unless it is a result of
an acquisition. In our management's discussionaaatlysis of financial condition and results of giiems, when we refer to growth in existing
markets, we include growth from existing and newfened branches but exclude growth from acquiraddbres until they have been under
our ownership for at least four full fiscal quagert the start of the reporting period. Our avergeual internal sales growth over the six fiscal
years since our IPO was 2.1

Results of operations
The following discussion compares our results afrapons for 2010, 2009 and 2008.

The following table shows, for the periods indichtmformation derived from our consolidated statets of operations expressed :
percentage of net sales for the periods preseRtgdentages may not total due to rounding.
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Year ended
September 3C  September 3C September 3C

2010 2009 2008

Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of products sol 77.€ 76.5 76.5

Gross profi 22.4 23.7 23.t
Operating expenses 17.¢ 17.2 18.2
Income from operation 4.6 6.3 5.2
Interest expens (1.2) (1.9) (1.5)
Income before income tax 34 5.C 3.6
Income taxes (1.3 (2.0 (1.6)
Net income 2.1% 3.C% 2.2%

2010 compared to 2009

The following table shows a summary of our resofteperations for 2010 and 2009, broken down bgtég markets and acquired
markets.

Existing Markets Acquired Markets Consolidated

(in thousands) 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Net sales $ 158368 $ 1,733,966 $ 26,28. $ - $ 160996 $ 1,733,96

Gross profil 355,00( 411,12: 5,10(¢ - 360,10( 411,12:

Gross margir 22.8% 23. % 19.4% 22.8% 23. 1%

Operating expenst 280,34. 301,91¢ 6,241 - 286,58 301,91¢

Operating expenses as a % of

sales 17.7% 17.4% 23.1% 17.8% 17.4%

Operating incom $ 74,65¢ $  109,20¢ $ 1,147 $ - $ 73,517 $ 109,20¢

Operating margi 4.7% 6.2% -4.3% 4.6% 6.2%
Net Sales

Consolidated net sales decreased $124.0 milliod,29, to $1,610.0 million in 2010 from $1,734.0lion in 2009. Existing market
sales decreased $150.3 million or 8.7%, while aeguinarkets contributed $26.3 million. We attribtite existing market sales decline
primarily to the following factors:

. a decrease in re-roofing activity in the areascaéfe by Hurricane lke in 2009; and

. continued general weakness in residential roofattyidies in certain other regions;
partially offset by:

. recent growth in nc-residential roofing activity in most regions; a

. a recent resurgence of growth in our complemergesguct sales

We acquired nine branches in 2010 and closed tweoeBtimate that inflation in our product costs hadnaterial impact on product
costs in 2010 compared to 2009; however averagjagelrices were generally lower. We had 253 bussndays in both 2010 and 2009. Net
sales by geographical region, excluding acquireshdnes, grew or (declined) as follows: NortheaB¥®2 .Mid-Atlantic 7.4%; Southeast
(10.4%); Southwest (32.6%); Midwest (9.2%); We&.2%); and Canada 10.3%. These variations wereapityitcaused by short-term factors
such as local economic conditions, weather conditemnd storm activity.
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The product group sales for our existing marketeeves follows:
For the Fiscal Years Ended

Existing Markets

2010 2009 Change
(dollars in millions) Net Sales Mix Net Sales Mix
Residential roofing produc $ 736.7 46.5% $ 898.¢ 51.¢% $ (162.7) -18.(%
Non-residential roofing produci 605.% 38.2% 598.¢ 34.5% 6.9 1.2%
Complementary building products 241.% 15.2% 236.4 13.6% 4.9 2.1%
$ 1,583. 100.% $  1,734.( 100.(% $ (150.9 -8.7%

For 2010, our acquired markets had product grolgs sd $8.9, $15.3 and $2.1 million in resident@dfing products, non-residential
roofing products and complementary building produrgspectively. Total 2010 existing market safe®19583.7 million plus 2010 sales from
acquired markets of $26.3 million equals our regh2010 sales of $1,610.0 million. Prior year shleproduct group are presented in a
manner consistent with the current year’s prodlagsifications. We believe the existing market infation is useful to investors because it
helps explain organic growth or decline.

Gross Profit
2010 2009 Change
(dollars in millions)
Gross profil $ 3601 $ 4111 9 (51.0 -12.4%
Existing market: 355.( 411.1 (56.1) -13.€%
Gross margit 22.4% 23.7% -1.2%
Existing market: 22.2% 23. 1% -1.2%

Our existing market gross profit decreased $56lliomior 13.6% in 2010, while our acquired marketgs profit contributed $5.1
million. Our overall and existing market gross giardecreased to 22.4% in 2010 from 23.7% in 20D¥e margin rate decrease in our
existing markets resulted primarily from approxietgtequal impacts generated by a more competitiagket and a higher sales mix of non-
residential roofing products, which typically hdeger gross margins. These negative factors wentiafig offset by higher 2010 vendor
incentive income, primarily from short-term buyipgpgrams. We currently expect our fiscal year 20\drall annual gross margin to range
from 22.0% to 23.5%, dependant mostly on produgt mi

Direct sales (products shipped by our vendors thyréc our customers), which typically have substdly lower gross margins than our
warehouse sales, represented 20.3% and 19.0% okbsgales in 2010 and 2009, respectively. Thétiiggrease in the percentage of direct
sales was primarily attributable to the higher wiixionresidential roofing product sales. There were ntenel regional impacts from chanc
in the direct sales mix of our geographical regions

Operating Expenses

2010 2009 Change
(dollars in millions)
Operating expenst $ 286€ $ 301¢ $ (15.9) -5.1%
Existing market: 280.: 301.¢ (21.¢) -7.1%
Operating expenses as a % of s, 17.8% 17.%% 0.4%
Existing market: 17.1% 17.4% 0.2%
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Our existing market operating expenses decreas&@by million or 7.1% in 2010 to $280.3 milliorofn $301.9 million in 2009,
while our acquired markets incurred $6.3 millioroperating expenses. The following factors werdédhding causes of our lower operating

expenses in our existing markets:

. savings of $9.8 million in payroll and related epstue to a lower employee headcount, lower inge-based pay, an
lower related benefits (including a lower pr-sharing accrual

. savings of $6.9 million in other general & admirésive expenses from a reduction in the provismmbid debts of $4.7
million, reduced claim costs in our sinsurance programs and certain cost saving act

. reduced depreciation and amortization expense .4f ®dlion due mostly to lower amortization of ingible assets;

. savings of $1.1 million in various selling expensasch as reduced credit card fees due to the Isates volume and
certain cost saving actions, partially offset bghwr fuel costs; an

. savings of $0.7 million in warehouse expenses malok to lower branch closing cos

In 2010, we expensed a total of $9.9 million faz #mortization of intangible assets recorded updechase accounting compared to
$12.2 million in 2009. Our existing market opergtexpenses as a percentage of net sales increa$@d’%o in 2010 from 17.4% in 2009 due
to the reductions outlined above offset by a lapggcentage decline in net sales.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $4.7 million to $18llibmin 2010 from $22.9 million in 2009. This dease was primarily due to lower
debt and the expiration of certain interest deiwest (see Item 7A) that carried higher interestgdhan the rates on our current derivatives and
lower variable interest rates on the unhedged compts of our debt. Interest expense would hava 886 and $8.3 million less in 2010 and
2009, respectively, without the impact of our datives.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense decreased to $20.8 million t02Bom $33.9 million in 2009 and our effective amge tax rate decreasec
37.6% from 39.3% in 2009.The 2010 income tax expense includes benefits ttareversals of certain discrete tax reservesraledses (
valuation allowances on certain deferred tax ageédting $1.4 million and from a higher percentage€anadian income in 2010 than in 2(
We currently expect our full fiscal year 2011 effee income tax rate to be approximately 39.5%]ukiag any future discrete items.

2009 compared to 2008

Net Sales

Consolidated net sales decreased $50.5 millio8,8%, to $1,734.0 million in 2009 from $1,784.5Ifit in 2008. For 2009, all of
our sales were considered to be from existing ma&eve did not acquire any branches in 2009 0820he product group sales for 2009 and
2008 were as follows (percentages may not totatdweunding):

2009 2008 Change
(dollars in millions) Net Sales Mix Net Sales Mix
Residential roofing produc $ 897.4 51.8% $ 758.k 42.5% $ 138.¢ 18.2%
Non-residential roofing produc 599.¢ 34.6% 723.7 40.6% (124.7) -17.1%
Complementary building products 237.( 13.71% 302.: 16.% (65.%) -21.€%
$  1,734.( 100.(% $ 1,784.: 100.(% $ (50.5) -2.8%

Our 2009 sales were affected primarily by the folltg factors, most of which resulted from toughesmomic conditions:

. significant decline in non-residential roofing adtiy;
. continued weakness in new residential roofing #&gtim most markets
. continued weak complementary product sales in maskets; ant
. six fewer branches for most of the ye
partially offset by the positive impact of:
. higher average year-over-year prices, especialtgsidential roofing products; and
. increased re-roofing activity in the areas affedigdurricane Ike, primarily in our Southwest regio
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We estimate inflation increased 2009 sales by 70986 2008, indicating a drop in volume of 10-12% sty in non-residential
roofing and complementary product sales. We opé&meg new branches late in 2009 and closed sixhemnduring the year. We had 253
business days in both 2009 and 2008. Net salgebgraphical region grew or (declined) as folloiNertheast (12.6%); Mid-Atlantic (9.7%);
Southeast 4.3%; Southwest 38.1%; Midwest (14.5%@sMR1.6%); and Canada (10.8%). These variati@re wrimarily caused by shadrm
factors such as local economic conditions and stmtivity.

Gross Profit
2009 2008 Change
(dollars in millions)
Gross profil $ 4111 $ 420.C $ (8.9 -2.1%
Gross margit 23.1% 23.5% 0.2%

In 2009, gross profit decreased $8.9 million o82.ds compared to 2008, while gross margin increas28.7% from 23.5%. The
margin rate increase was largely the result ofoalpet mix shift to more residential roofing prodsjoivhich have substantially higher gross
margins than the more competitive non-residentialket, partially offset by margin rate pressuresrfincreased competition for fewer
orders. In addition, the benefit of lower weigh#acerage costs of residential roofing productsamparison to the current prices of those
products in the marketplace continued from thetfoquarter of fiscal year 2008 into the first geanf this year. This weighted-average cost
effect ended during the second quarter of 2009.

Direct sales (products shipped by our vendors tyréa our customers), which typically have substdly lower gross margins than
our warehouse sales, represented 19.0% and 21.8Us okt sales for 2009 and 2008, respectively.ddwease in the percentage of direct
sales was attributable to the lower mix of nondestial roofing product sales. There were no maltefianges in the direct sales mix of our
geographical regions.

Operating Expenses

2009 2008 Change
(dollars in millions)
Operating expenst $ 301¢ $ 3257 % (23.9 -7.2%
Operating expenses as a % of s, 17.%% 18.2% -0.8%

Our operating expenses decreased by $23.4 miti&301.9 million in 2009 from $325.3 million in 2B0The following factors were
the leading causes of our lower operating expenses:

. savings of $7.8 million in payroll and related sygirimarily driven by a lower headcount, lowerdntive-based pay, an
reductions in overtime, partially offset by lesgdeable medical claims experient

. savings of $6.9 million in selling expenses, priityafrom lower transportation costs resulting fréoaver fuel prices and the
lower sales volumes, partially offset by an inceegscredit card fee:

. reductions of $2.9 million in various general & adrmstrative expenses, mainly from decreases in mers compensation and
auto insurance cost

. a reduction of $2.9 million in the provision forddebts primarily due to collections of aged reables; anc

. reduced depreciation and amortization expense 8fi®dlion due to lower amortization of intangitdesets and the impact

very low capital expenditures in 20(
partially offset by:
. an increase of $0.9 million in warehouse expemsestly due to costs associated with the closinip@fsix branches.

In 2009, we expensed a total of $12.2 million fue amortization of intangible assets recorded updeshase accounting compared to
$15.0 million in 2008. Our operating expenses psraentage of net sales decreased to 17.4% inf2®®918.2% in 2008 as we were able to
control our variable costs and reduce fixed costs.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $3.0 million to $22liBomin 2009 from $25.9 million in 2008. This dease was primarily due to a
continued pay down of debt and lower average istestes, which affected the unhedged portion ofvadable-rate debt. Interest expense
would have been $8.3 and $2.8 million less in 2808 2008, respectively, without the impact of oemivhtives.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense increased to $33.9 million B92Bom $28.5 million in 2008. Our 2009 effectiveome tax rate was 39.3%,
compared to our 2008 effective income tax ratelofi%. The rate decrease was primarily due to refdodprior years’ tax credits and
favorable state income tax audit results. We akpeeenced a reduction in our state income taxdageto a higher apportionment in states
lower income tax rates.

Seasonality and quarterly fluctuations

In general, sales and net income are highest doxindirst, third and fourth fiscal quarters, whigpresent the peak months of
construction and reroofing, especially in our breein the northeastern U.S. and in Canada. Oes sa¢ substantially lower during the sec
quarter, when we historically have incurred low imebme levels or net losses.

We generally experience an increase in inventargopants receivable and accounts payable durinthtteeand fourth quarters of the
year as a result of the seasonality of our busir@ss peak borrowing level generally occurs duttimg third quarter, primarily because accor
payable terms offered by our suppliers typicallydhdue dates in April, May and June, while our paedounts receivable collections typically
occur from June through November.

We generally experience a slowing of collectionswf accounts receivable during our second quartaimly due to the inability of
some of our customers to conduct their busines$estigely in inclement weather in certain of oegions. We continue to attempt to collect
those receivables, which require payment undestamrdard terms. We do not provide any concessmasrtcustomers during this quarter of
the year.

Our vendors are also affected by the seasonalifyeirindustry and are more likely to provide seasarcentives in our second quarter
as a result of the lower level of roofing actividlso during the second quarter, we generally eepee our lowest availability under our senior
secured credit facilities, which are asset-baseditgy facilities.

Certain quarterly financial data
The following table sets forth certain unauditeduderly data for the fiscal years 2010 and 2009ctvhin the opinion of management,

reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal rey adjustments) considered necessary for a fasgntation of this data. Results of any one
or more quarters are not necessarily indicativeestilts for an entire fiscal year or of continutrgnds. Totals may not total due to rounding.

Fiscal year 201C Fiscal year 200¢
Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4
(dollars in millions, except per share de
(unaudited
Net sales $ 3677 $ 285<4 $ 474:F $ 482€ $ 463F $ 319.: $ 463€ $ 4873
Gross profil 88.2 61.1 104.: 106.4 116.C 74.c 107.¢ 113.C
Income (loss) from operatiol 18.5 (6.C) 30.2 30.€ 37.7 15 33.€ 36.5
Net income (loss $ 78 % 6.5 $ 162 $ 16 $ 18 $ 24 $ 172 $ 19.C
Earnings (loss) per sha- basic $ 017 $ (019 s 03¢ $ 037 $ 04z $ (008 $ 03¢ $ 0.4z
Earnings (loss) per sha- fully diluted $ 017 $ (019 $ 0.3t $ 037 $ 041 $ (0.05) $ 03¢ $ 0.4z
Quarterly sales as % of year's st 22.&% 17. 1% 29.5% 30.(% 26.7% 18.4% 26.7% 28.1%
Quarterly gross profit as % of year's gross
profit 24.5% 17.(% 29.(% 29.5% 28.2% 18.1% 26.2% 27.5%
Quarterly income (loss) from operations a
of
year's income from operatio 25.2% -8.1% 41.1% 41.% 34.5% 1.3% 30.8% 33.4%

Impact of inflation

We believe that our results of operations are retenmlly impacted by moderate changes in thetiofierate. In general, we have b
able to pass on price increases from our vendasatt@ustomers in a timely manner. Inflation ahdroying prices did not have a material
impact on our operations in 2010 or 2009. Howeglering the fourth quarter of 2008, we experiencedsual and frequent price increases in
many our products that are derived from petroleased raw materials, especially asphalt shinglesiimesidential roofing products. We
estimate that this unusual inflation increased2908 sales by approximately 2.1% and our fourthtgu2008 sales by approximately 7%
above historical annual inflation for our indust?e further estimate that this caused a temporamease in our gross margin of approxima
60 basis points for the fourth quarter. We algoregte that this inflation increased our 2008 gnossit by approximately $11.5 million, net
income by $4.7 million and fully diluted earningsrshare by $0.11.
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Liquidity and capital resources

We had cash and cash equivalents of $117.1 méli@®eptember 30, 2010 compared to $82.7 milliddeptember 30, 2009. Our net
working capital was $367.6 million at September 3.0 compared to $334.9 million at September 8092

2010 compared to 2009

Our net cash provided by operating activities wa4.% million in 2010 compared to $87.6 million iG(. The lower cash from
operations was partially due to the drop of $17iian in our net income. The following mentionedanges in working capital exclude the
impact of businesses acquired. Accounts payableaaadied expenses decreased $39.1 million in 2@fl6cting the impact from lower
purchasing levels associated with our effort torelase inventories in the fourth quarter. Accoueteivable increased by $6.5 million in 2010
mostly due to the higher sales mix of n@sidential roofing products that generally havegker payment terms (the number of days outstar
for accounts receivable increased due to the santerj. Inventories, with a decline of $41.0 mifljavas a favorable offset to the preceding
negative influences on cash, as we curtailed teeipusly high level of special buys late in 201@do a more stable pricing climate from our
asphalt shingle suppliers. Inventory turns, bagsah average inventory for the fourth quarter, wikxteyear over year. Also, we saw a
favorable decrease of $8.7 million in prepaid exggsrand other assets, including the impact fromopith escrows (associated with
acquisitions) and lower rebates receivable regyftiom the lower purchases in the fourth quarter.

Net cash used in investing activities was $29.4ionilin 2010 compared to $13.7 million in 2009. §icrease was mainly due to the cost
of our acquisitions, partially offset by lower ctgpispending for transportation and material hangdéquipment. We continue to closely mar
our capital expenditures during these challengoanemic times and we expect fiscal year 2011 chgijaenditures to total between 0.7% to
1.0% of net sales, mostly dependent upon our salesne and exclusive of the impact of branch opgsin

Net cash used by financing activities was $10.8anilin 2010 compared to $17.6 million in 2009. $aeamounts primarily reflected
repayments under our credit facilities, partialffset by proceeds from the exercise of stock option

2009 compared to 2008

Our net cash provided by operating activities wéis.& million in 2009 compared to $49.6 million iGGB. In addition to the benefit
from improved operating results, accounts rece&aleicreased by $56.1 million in 2009 due primdadlthe collection of the high prior year-
end receivables and the lower 2009 fourth quasgtksss In addition, inventories decreased by $14lilomdue to the lower sales and
purchasing activity. The favorable impact from thabanges was patrtially offset by a decrease ab&éillion in accounts payable and accr
expenses, due to lower fourth quarter purchasigldevoluntary accelerated payments to certaiml@enin order to receive additional
discounted terms, and the payment of previouslyugctincome taxes. An increase of $2.3 millionregaid expenses and other assets wa
an unfavorable impact on cash from operating d@tivi The number of days outstanding for accowetsivable, based upon sales for each
year, decreased in 2009 from 2008 mainly from #wefable impact of a higher mix of residential ingfproducts (which have short
payment terms), while inventory turns were up glighn 2009 as compared to 2008.

Net cash used in investing activities increase@®9 million in 2009 to $13.7 million from $5.7 didn in 2008, due primarily to
increased capital spending for transportation aaterial handling equipment, and the purchase ofahé and building at one of our prior
leased facilities for approximately $2.0 million.

Net cash used by financing activities was $17.@ianilin 2009 compared to $23.8 million in 2008. $aemounts primarily reflect
repayments under our credit facilities.

Capital Resources

Our principal source of liquidity at September 3010 was our cash and cash equivalents of $117libnrand our available
borrowings of $159.9 million under revolving linekcredit. Our borrowing base availability is detémed primarily by trade accounts
receivable, less outstanding borrowings. Borrowiogistanding under the revolving lines of creditia accompanying balance sheet at
September 30, 2010 and 2009 were classified as-t&ror debt because we paid off those borrowinggseguent to the respective year-ends
and there is no current expectation of a minimwellef outstanding revolver borrowings during tlhsequent 12 months.

Liquidity is defined as the current amount of réadivailable cash and the ability to generate adegjamounts of cash to meet the
current needs for cash. We assess our liquiditgrims of our cash and cash equivalents on hantharability to generate cash to fund our
operating activities, taking into consideration seasonal nature of our business. Our cash eguaigahre comprised of highly liquid money
market funds which invest in commercial paper ardsowith a rating of A-1 or better.

Significant factors which could affect future ligiity include the following:

. the adequacy of available bank lines of cre
. the ability to attract lor-term capital with satisfactory terrr
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. cash flows generated from operating activit
. acquisitions; ani
. capital expenditure:

Our primary capital needs are for working capitaligations and other general corporate purposetjding acquisitions and capital
expenditures. Our primary sources of working cédjgita cash from operations and cash equivalengglsmented by bank borrowings. In the
past, we have paid for acquisitions from cash ordha financed them initially through increasedlbaorrowings, the issuance of common
stock and/or other borrowings. We then repay aeh fiorrowings with cash flows from operations. Wedafunded our past capital
expenditures through increased bank borrowing&yditg equipment financing, or through capital Egsand then have reduced these
obligations with cash flows from operations.

We believe we have adequate current liquidity aralability of capital to fund our present operatsp meet our commitments on our
existing debt and fund anticipated growth, includéxpansion in existing and targeted market ai¥ascontinually seek potential acquisitions
and from time to time hold discussions with acdigsi candidates. If suitable acquisition opporti@sitor working capital needs arise that w
require additional financing, we believe that adaahcial position and earnings history providerargj base for obtaining additional financing
resources at competitive rates and terms, as weihahe past. We may also issue additional shafresmmon stock to raise funds, which we
did in December 2005, or we may issue preferrecksto

Indebtedness

We currently have the following credit facilities:

. a senior secured credit facility in the U.
. a Canadian senior secured credit facility;
. an equipment financing facilit

Senior Secured Credit Facilities

On November 2, 2006, we entered into an amendedemtated seven-year $500 million U.S. senior sztaredit facility and a

C$15 million senior secured Canadian credit facikith GE Antares Capital ("GE Antares") and a sgate of other lenders (combined, the
"Credit Facility"). The Credit Facility refinancete prior $370 million credit facilities that alseere provided through GE Antares. The Credit
Facility provides us with lower interest rates available funds for future acquisitions and ongoirggking capital requirements. In addition,
the Credit Facility increased the allowable tothipment financing and/or capital lease financm@35 million. The Credit Facility provides
for a cash receipts lock-box arrangement that gisesole control over the funds in lock-box acceuunbless excess availability is less than
$10 million or an event of default occurs, in whitdse the senior secured lenders would have thetddake control over such funds and to
apply such funds to repayment of the senior debt.

The Credit Facility consists of a U.S. revolvingdit facility of $150 million (the "US Revolver'yyhich includes a sub-facility of
$20 million for letters of credit, and an initigB%0 million term loan (the "Term Loan"). The CreBdcility also includes a C$15 million senior
secured revolving credit facility provided by GEn@aa Finance Holding Company (the "Canada RevglvEHere was a combined
$159.9 million available for borrowings and lesarit$0.1 million was outstanding under the US Resxoand Canadian Revolver at September
30, 2010. There were $4.6 million of outstandirangby letters of credit at September 30, 2010. Tiéren Loan requires amortization of 1%
per year, payable in quarterly installments of agpnately $0.8 million, plus any required prepaytsaimder the Excess Cash Flow, discussed
below, and with the remainder due in 2013. The Eieatility may also be expanded by up to an addal $200 million under certain
conditions. There are mandatory prepayments um@e€Ctedit Facility under certain conditions, indhglthe following cash flow condition:

Excess Cash Flo'

On May 15 of each fiscal year, commencing on May2®8, we must pay an amount equal to 50% of #oe$s Cash Flow (as
defined in the Credit Facility) for the prior fidggear, not to exceed $7.0 million with respecaty fiscal year. Based on our results for 2010,
we will be required to make a $7.0 million paymbytMay 15, 2011. The amounts payable under tlasigion were classified as short-term
debt at September 30, 2010 and 20089.
Interest

Interest on borrowings under the U.S. credit ficil payable at our election at either of thedwding rates:

. the base rate (that is the higher of (a) the batsefor corporate loans quoted in The Wall Streatdal or (b) the
Federal Reserve overnight rate p}mg of 1%) plus a margin of 0.75% for the Term Loan
. the current LIBOR Rate plus a margin of 1.00% (3& Revolver loans) or 2.00% (for Term Loa
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Interest under the Canadian credit facility is gdgaat our election at either of the following ate

. an index rate (that is the higher of (1) the Camagirime rate as quoted in The Globe and Mail @&dhe 30-day
BA Rate plus 0.75%), ¢
. the BA rate as described in the Canadian facilityg 1.00%

The US Revolver currently carries an interest eaténe base rate (3.25% at September 30, 2010lg thiei Canada revolver carries an
interest rate of the Canadian prime rate plus 0.7&20% at September 30, 2010), and the Term Laaies an interest rate of LIBOR plus
(2.53% and 2.26% for two LIBOR arrangements unkerTterm Loan at September 30, 2010). Unused fe#iseorevolving credit facilities are
0.25% per annum. Availability under the revolvinrgdit facilities is limited to 85% of eligible acants receivable, increasing to 90% from
January through April of each year. Financial cargs, which apply only to the Term Loan, are limite a leverage ratio and a yearly capital
expenditure limitation as follows:

Maximum Consolidated Leverage Re

On the last day of each fiscal quarter, our Codatdid Leverage Ratio, as defined, must not beeyrédan 4.00:1.0. At September 30,
2010, this ratio was 2.11:1.0.

Capital Expenditures

We cannot incur aggregate Capital Expendituredeéiaed, in excess of three percent (3.00%) of alicested gross revenue for any
fiscal year.

As of September 30, 2010, we were in complianch tieése covenants. Substantially all of our ass&tkding the capital stock and
assets of wholly-owned subsidiaries, secure olitigatunder the Credit Facility.

Equipment Financing Facilities

As of September 30, 2010, there was $15.0 milliotstanding under prior equipment financing faehti with fixed interest rates
ranging from 4.1% to 7.4% and payments due thrdgbtember 2014. Our current equipment financinijtfaprovides for financing up to
$5.5 million of purchased transportation and matdrandling equipment through May 1, 2011 at aerggt rate approximately 2% above the 5-
year term swap rate at the time of the advancégreTwere no amounts outstanding under this cufaeiiity at September 30, 201
Contractual Obligations

At September 30, 2010, our contractual obligatioese as follows:

Fiscal years
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter

Senior bank debt and revolv $ 104 % 34 $ 308« $ - % - $ =
Equipment financing 54 4.7 3.C 1.¢ - -
Operating lease 23.5 20.2 14.€ 12.C 7.9 3.5
Interest (1, 13.¢ 13.€ 11.C 0.t - -
Non-cancelable purchase
obligations (2) - - - - - -
Total $ 52.¢ $ 41.¢ $ 337.C $ 14.2 $ 79 $ 3.5

(1) Interest payments reflect all currently scheduleants along with projected amounts to be paid utifdesenior bank debt

using a LIBOR Curve to estimate the future interat#s and considering our current interest ratigée
(2) In general, we purchase products under purchaggatibhs that are cancelable by us without costxpire after 30 day:

Capital Expenditures

Excluding acquisitions, we incurred net capital engiitures of $10.1, $13.7 and $5.7 million in 202009 and 2008, respectively.
Typically, over 80% of our capital expenditures @@enerally been made for transportation and nstesindling equipment. In 2010 and
2009, we incurred a higher spend rate (with capitglenditures at 0.6% and 0.8% of sales, respégtigfier we substantially reduced capital
expenditures in 2008 (0.3% of sales) due to thénkbas slowdown. We expect future annual capitakegfiures beyond 2011 to total closer to
1.0% of net sales, exclusive of the impact of neanbh openings and assuming improved economicrathusiry conditions.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements.
Critical accounting policies

Critical accounting policies are those that arénbmtportant to the accurate portrayal of a compafigancial condition and results &
require subjective or complex judgments, often essalt of the need to make estimates about tleetedf matters that are inherently uncertain.

In order to prepare financial statements that aonftn accounting principles generally acceptechnWnited States, commonly
referred to as U.S. GAAP, we make estimates anthgstions that affect the amounts reported in cuarfcial statements and accompanying
notes. Certain estimates are particularly sensitiweto their significance to the financial stataiseand the possibility that future events ma
significantly different from our expectations.

We have identified the following accounting polgidat require us to make the most subjective pmpdex judgments in order to
fairly present our consolidated financial positamd results of operations.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for employee and non-employee direttmksbased compensation using the fair value metfi@ecounting.
Compensation cost arising from stock options giitdeemployees and non-employee directors is réazedras an expense using the straight-
line method over the vesting period, which represére requisite service period. We estimate farfes in calculating the expense related to
stock-based compensation. In addition, we reperbimefits of tax deductions in excess of recoghizenpensation cost as both a financing
cash inflow and an operating cash outflow. The sgd¢ax benefit classified as a financing activityd have been classified as an operating
inflow if we did not use the fair value method.

I nterest Rate Swaps

We enter into interest rate swaps to minimize thlesrand costs associated with financing activisswell as to maintain an
appropriate mix of fixed-and floating-rate debteT$wap agreements are contracts to exchange \artel for fixed-interest rate payments
over the life of the agreements. Our current déikreainstruments are designated as cash flow hedgieshich we record the effective portic
of changes in their fair value, net of tax, in stbemprehensive income. We recognize any ineffegtiortion of our hedges in earnings, of
which there has been none to date.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain an allowance for doubtful accountsefstimated losses due to the failure of our custerttemake required payments.
perform periodic credit evaluations of our custosrend typically do not require collateral, althowgh typically obtain payment and
performance bonds for any type of public work aadéhthe ability to lien projects under certain ginstances. Consistent with industry
practices, we require payment from most customé@rgmB0 days, except for sales to our commeraafing contractors, which we typically
require to pay in 60 days.

As our business is seasonal in certain regions¢estomers' businesses are also seasonal. Salesvast in the winter months and «
past due accounts receivable balance as a pereentftégfal receivables generally increases dutiigyttme. Throughout the year, we record
estimated reserves based upon our judgment offgpegstomer situations, aging of accounts andhistorical write-offs of uncollectible
accounts.

Periodically, we perform a specific analysis ofadtounts past due and write off account balanteswe have exhausted reasonable
collection efforts and determined that the likebdoof collection is remote based upon the followiactors:

» aging statistics and trenc

e customer payment histor

» review of the custom’s financial statements when availal
* independent credit reports; a

» discussions with customel

We charge these writeffs against our allowance for doubtful accoumsthle past, bad debts typically averaged approein&t3% o
net sales. In 2010, bad debts were back to slidgdmrer than normal levels at 0.2% of net salesrafte experienced increases to 0.4% and
0.6% of net sales in 2009 and 2008, respectivelychvwere still within our tolerances in consid@atof the tougher economic and credit
climate.
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I nventory Valuation

Product inventories represent one of our largesdtasand are recorded at net realizable valueg@alris to manage our inventory so
that we minimize out of stock positions. To do thi® maintain an adequate inventory of SKUs at é@ahch based on sales history. At the
same time, we continuously strive to better marmgeslower moving classes of inventory. We mondtor inventory levels by branch and
record provisions for excess inventories based@mmes moving inventory. We define potential excesgentory as the amount of inventory on
hand in excess of the historical usage, excludgms purchased in the last three months. We thely apr judgment as to forecasted demand
and other factors, including liquidation valueditermine the required adjustments to net reakzaalue. In addition, at the end of each year,
we evaluate our inventory at each branch and wfftand dispose of obsolete products. Our inveatoare generally not susceptible to
technological obsolescence.

During the year, we perform periodic cycle countd arite off excess or damaged inventory as neeflegear-end, we take a
physical inventory and record any necessary aditiarite-offs.

Vendor Rebates

Our typical rebate arrangements with our vendoosige for us to receive a rebate of a specifiedwamgayable to us when we
achieve any of a number of measures generallyecttatthe volume of purchases from our vendorsad@éeunt for these rebates as a reduction
of the prices of the related vendors' productscivinéduces the inventory cost until the period ol we sell the product, at which time these
rebates reduce cost of sales in our income stateffieroughout the year, we estimate the amoun¢lo@tes receivable based upon the expe
level of purchases. We continually revise thesinedes to reflect actual rebates earned basedtoalgmirchase levels. Historically, our actual
rebates have been within our expectations useouioestimates. If we fail to achieve a measure wigaequired to obtain a vendor rebate, we
will have to record a charge in the period thatdegermine the criteria or measure for the vendoateswill not be met to the extent the vendor
rebate was estimated and included as a reductioostoof sales.

If market conditions were to change, vendors mange the terms of some or all of these programboAbh these changes would
not affect the amounts which we have recordedeadltd products already purchased, it may impacgoags margin on products we sell or
revenues earned in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue when the following four basieria are met:

. persuasive evidence of an arrangement e»

. delivery has occurred or services have been redd
. the price to the buyer is fixed or determinable]

. collectability is reasonably assur¢

We generally recognize revenue at the point of salgpon delivery to the customer's site. For gaidpped by third party carriers,
recognize revenue upon shipment since the terms@Beshipping point. Approximately 80% of our reues are for products delivered by us
or picked up by our customers at our facilitiesjcltprovides for timely and accurate revenue rettamn

We also ship certain products directly from the ofanturer to the customer. Revenues are recogniged notifications of deliveries
from our vendors. Delays in receiving delivery fiotitions could impact our financial results, altlgh it has not been material to our
consolidated results of operations in the past.

We also provide certain job site delivery serviaelsich include crane rentals and rooftop delivedgksertain products, for which the
associated revenues are recognized upon compldtitve services. These revenues represent lesqd #haf our net sales.

All revenues recognized are net of sales taxegdell,, allowances for discounts and estimatednetuvhich are provided for at the
time of pick up or delivery. In the past, custormeturns have not been material to our consolidegedlts of operations. All sales taxes
collected are subsequently remitted to the appatggovernment authorities.

Income Taxes
We account for income taxes using the liability hoet, which requires us to recognize a currentitbility or asset for current taxes
payable or refundable and a deferred tax liabditpasset for the estimated future tax effects wiprary differences between the financial

statement and tax reporting bases of assets aiilitis to the extent that they are realizablefdbed tax expense (benefit) results from the net
change in deferred tax assets and liabilities duitie year.
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We have operations in 37 U.S. states and threémres in Canada and we are subject to potentiaduaits in each of these
jurisdictions and federally in both the United $&and Canada. These audits may involve complagsssvhich may require an extenc
period of time to resolve. Accruals for uncertair positions require us to make estimates and jeddsnwith respect to the ultimate outcome
of potential tax audits. Actual results could diffeom these estimates.

FASB ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes) prescribes ageition threshold and measurement attribute foffitiencial statement
recognition and measurement of a tax position takezxpected to be taken in a tax return. Baseithisrguidance, we analyze our filing
positions in all of the federal and state jurisidics where we are required to file income tax reguas well as all open tax years in these
jurisdictions. Tax benefits from uncertain tax iioss are recognized if it is more likely than rbat the position is sustainable based solel
its technical merits.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess paid to acquirenesses over the estimated fair value of tangibdeidentifiable intangible assets
acquired, less liabilities assumed. At Septembef8Q0, our goodwill balance was $365.1 milliorpressenting approximately 35% of our tc
assets.

We test goodwill for impairment in the fourth quearbf each fiscal year or at any other time whepaimment indicators exist.
Examples of such indicators include a significarrge in the business climate, unexpected comgretitiss of key personnel or a decline in
our market capitalization below our net book valaeperforming the impairment test, we utilize atatep approach. The first step requires a
comparison of each reporting unit’s fair valuelte tespective carrying value. If the carrying vadieeeds the fair value, a second step is
performed to measure the amount of impairment ibssy.

We assess goodwill for impairment at the reporting level, which is defined as an operating segnoeimne level below an operati
segment, referred to as a component (defined asiadss for which discrete financial informatioraisilable and regularly reviewed by
component managers), which in our case is our nsgid/e aggregate components within a reportingthaitthave similar economic
characteristics. We evaluate the distribution ré#h sales mix, and operating results of each pfegions to determine if these characteristics
have or will be sustained over a long-term basis.darposes of this evaluation, we would expectregions to exhibit similar economic
characteristics 3-5 years after events such asguisition within our core roofing business or mg@aent/business restructuring. This
evaluation also considers major storm activityomal economic challenges that may impact the gbort operations of the region. Based on
our evaluation at September 30, 2010, two of ogiores did not exhibit similar economic charactécstnd therefore were individually
evaluated for goodwill impairment as separate réppunits. The remaining components were aggeshetto a third reporting unit (the
“Aggregated Reporting Unit”) and tested in total fmodwill impairment.

The fair value of each reporting unit is estimatéd reference to values generated by market anshiecapproaches. We believe
market approach generally provides a meaningfutatdr of fair value as it reflects the currentusakt which shares of comparable comp:
are actively traded in a free and open market. bélieve the DCF provides a meaningful indicatofaif value as it appropriately measures
value of the income producing assets and refléetsnicome potential that would establish the amepaid by a potential buyer.

The market approach considers prices at which caabpmcompanies are trading in an active markeg¢pdascwell as control premiums
in buy/sell transactions for comparable compankesy assumptions used in the market approach gpliedio each reporting unit included:
= The use of comparable publicly traded companiegiwve considered to be distributors of industtiahstruction product:
= The application of adjustments for a control pramiuwhich were consistent with premiums obtainedrécent comparak
acquisitions

The income approach utilizes a discounted cash flogthod (“DCF”) that estimates after-tax cash floors a debfree basis
discounted to present value using a risk-adjustedodnt rate. The key assumptions used in eaadbrtieg unit's respective DCF approe
included:

= The reporting unit's fiverear projections of financial results, which weesséd on our strategic forecasts. Sales growth repeeser
estimates based on current and forecasted saleandixnarket conditions. The profit margins werejgoted by each reporting u
based on historical margins, projected sales mistent expense structure and anticipated changegienses

= The projected terminal value, which representstote present value of projected cash flows beyiwredlast period in the DCF. Tl
value reflected our estimate for stable, perpegualth of each reporting un

» The discount rate, which was set by using a wethhterage cost of capital method that considerattehand industry dat:

Management utilizes its company and industry exypee to address these assumptions with best esimé@here were no signific:
changes in the methods used to determine the astveates as compared to the prior year.
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To corroborate our calculations, we reconciled@oeenpanys total market capitalization value to the sumhef fair values of the thr
reporting units. Our market capitalization refleets implied control premium consistent with prem&uimdicated with the recent indus
average.

Based on our calculations, the fair values forAbgregated Reporting Unit and one of the two refmngimeporting units significantly
exceeded the respective carrying values.

For the remaining reporting unit, which had $70i8iom of goodwill, we calculated a fair value thatceeded its carrying value by
6%. In addition to the estimates resulting from kg assumptions discussed above, the projectédfloass assume this reporting unit is able
to take advantage of certain market opportunitiesxpanding residential sales and increasing smaflid-sized commercial projects. We
believe our ability to achieve these opportunitiesonsistent with our historical success in grawinultiple lines of business for previous
acquisitions. The projected cash flows also assaimeeovery of the commercial markets, which weelvelis reasonable based on current
industry projections.

While management does not believe the followingiaggion changes are reasonably likely to occursésitivity purposes, we have
considered the impact on the remaining reportirigj simaluation of increasing the discount rate andedesing the perpetual growth rate by
basis points each and reducing the forecastedfloags and market multiples by 10% each. Theseyaeal noted that except for the decrea
the perpetual growth rate, any one of the abovenagson changes would reduce the reporting unitis\falue to an amount that would be
below its carrying value. As a result, if actuabogting results and/or the underlying assumpticesiun the analyses differ from expected, a
future impairment charge may be necessary.

In the event that the future operating resultsnyf @f our reporting units do not meet our curreqgectations, we will consider taking
other actions as necessary to maximize profitgdilitsed upon conditions at the time. Accordintiig, above sensitivity analysis, while a
useful tool, should not be used as a sole predaftpotential impairment. A thorough analysis bftlae facts and circumstances existing at the
time of such an evaluation would need to be peréatto determine if recording an impairment loss afgropriate.

Based on the results of the first step of the impant test for all reporting units, the second st@g not required and no impairment
was recognized. If circumstances change or eveisrdo indicate that the fair value of any of oeporting units (under the guidelines
discussed above) has fallen below its carryinge/alee will compare the estimated fair value of steghorting unit’s goodwill to its carrying
value. If the book value of the goodwill exceeds itplied fair value of the goodwill, we will recoige the difference as an impairment loss in
the determination of operating income.

Adoption of Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Stansl&udlard (FASB) issued guidance that significantigreges the accounting for
and reporting of business combination transactamsnon-controlling (minority) interests in conslalied financial statements. This guidance
was effective for us in fiscal year 2010. The adopdf this guidance resulted in the expensingesfain costs incurred this year but did not
have a significant impact on our financial statetReHowever, this could have a material impacth@naccounting for our future acquisitions,
depending on the circumstances and the terms afdtpeisitions.

In April 2009, the FASB issued disclosure guidaabeut fair value of financial instruments in interiinancial statements. This was
effective for us at the beginning of the third deaof fiscal year 2009 but had no impact on ooaricial statements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued guidance on subsequaarits that establishes general standards of atiegudor and disclosure of
events that occur after the balance sheet datehate evaluated all subsequent events under thisugce.

In June 2009, the FASB implemented the FASB Acdogrtandards Codification (“ASC”Effective for interim and annual financ
periods ended after September 15, 2009, the AS®dwsme the source of authoritative generally aecepccounting principles in the United
States and supersedes all existing non-SEC acoguemid reporting standards. All other non-grandfati non-SEC accounting literature not
included in the ASC has become non-authoritatives iew guidance affected the way in which we egfeed and reported accounting and
reporting standards, beginning with our fiscal y2&®9 Annual Report.

Other Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In October 2009, the FASB issued guidance that dsiére criteria for allocating a contract's consitien to individual services or
products in multiple deliverable arrangements. Thiglance is effective prospectively for revenuaiagements entered into or materially

modified in fiscal years beginning on or after Jd5e 2010. We will adopt this guidance beginningQmiober 1, 2010 but we do not expect an
impact on our financial statements.
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In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance that chahgesay entities account for securitizations goecal purpose entities. This new
guidance is effective for annual reporting peribdginning after November 15, 2009. We will adoji¢ tiuidance beginning on October 1,
2010 but do not expect an impact on our finandatlesents.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to certain market risks as pantiiobn-going business operations. Our primary exgoBicludes changes in interest
rates and foreign exchange rates.

I nterest Rate Risk

Our interest rate risk relates primarily to theighle-rate borrowings under our Credit Facility eTiollowing discussion of our interest
rate swaps (see "Financial Derivatives" below)dsddl on a 10% change in interest rates. These ehang hypothetical scenarios used to
calibrate potential risk and do not represent éaemw\of future market changes. As the hypothetitalres discussed below indicate, changes in
fair value based on the assumed change in ratesancannot be extrapolated because the reldtiprs the change in assumption to the
change in fair value may not be linear. The eftda variation in a particular assumption is cedtedl without changing any other assumption.
In reality, changes in one factor may result innges in another, which may magnify or counteragtsbnsitivities.

At September 30, 2010, we had $322.1 million afitésans and less than $0.1 million of revolvingditeutstanding under our Credit
Facility. Our weighted-average effective interegeron that debt, after considering the effechefinterest rate swaps, was 3.91% at Septembe
30, 2010. A hypothetical 10% increase in interats in effect at September 30, 2010, would hameeased annual interest expense on the
borrowings outstanding at that date by approxiny6l3 million.

We enter into interest rate swaps to minimize tdlesrand costs associated with financing activitesswell as to maintain an
appropriate mix of fixed- and floating-rate debiheTswap agreements discussed below are contraetstiange variable-rate for fixed-interest
rate payments over the life of the agreements.afgeegate fair value of these swaps representassaf $11.1 million at September 30, 2010.
A hypothetical increase (or decrease) of 10% ierggt rates from the level in effect at SeptemBe2810, would result in an aggregate
unrealized gain or (loss) in value of the swapapgroximately $0.3 million or ($0.3) million, resgierely.

Financial Derivatives

We use derivative financial instruments for hedgang non-trading purposes to manage its exposugieaioges in interest rates. Use
of derivative financial instruments in hedging prams subjects us to certain risks, such as markketeedit risks. Market risk represents the
possibility that the value of the derivative instrent will change. In a hedging relationship, tharaye in the value of the derivative is offset
great extent by the change in the value of the tlyidg hedged item. Credit risk related to derivati represents the possibility that the
counterparty will not fulfill the terms of the coatt. The notional, or contractual, amount of oerivhtive financial instruments is used to
measure interest to be paid or received and ddegpiesent our exposure due to credit risk. Ourect derivative instruments are with
counterparties rated highly by nationally recogdizeedit rating agencies.

We use interest rate derivative instruments to marthe risk of interest rate changes by converdingprtion of our variableate
borrowings into fixedrate borrowings. As of September 30, 2010, theofalg interest rate derivative instruments werestauntding: a)
$100 million interest rate swap with interest pantseat a fixed rate of 2.72%; b) a $50 million net& rate swap with interest payments
fixed rate of 3.12%; and c) a $50 million intereste swap with interest payments at a fixed rat8.b1%. These interest rate swaps expi
April 2013.

These derivative instruments are designated as ftashhedges, for which we record the effective tmms of changes in their fi
value, net of taxes, in other comprehensive incohhe. effectiveness of the hedges is periodicalbessed by us during the lives of the he
by 1) comparing the current terms of the hedgehb thi¢ related hedged debt to assure they contmaeincide and 2) through an evaluatio
the counterpartiesability to honor their obligations under the hedgksy ineffective portion of the hedges is recoguiin earnings, of whic
there has been none to date and none is anticipated

We record any differences paid or received onnitsrest rate hedges as adjustments to intereshggpesince inception, we have

recognized any gains or losses on these hedgedablegebelow presents the combined fair valuehefinterest rate derivative instrument:
the indicated balance sheets:
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Unrealized Losses
September 3C September 3C September 3C
Location on Balance Shee 2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands)

Accrued expenses $ 11,08¢ $ 12,34¢ $ 7,39¢

The fair values of the interest rate hedges weterhéned through the use of pricing models, whitlze verifiable inputs such
market interest rates that are observable at corynmpuoted intervals (generally referred to as thé(BOR Curve”) for the full terms of th
hedge agreements. These values reflect a Leveb&urement under the applicable fair value hierarchy

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk
We have exposure to foreign currency exchangefitatteiations for revenues generated by our operatautside the United States,
which can adversely impact our net income and flasls. Approximately 7% of our revenues in 2010 evderived from sales to customers in

Canada. This business is primarily conducted ifdbal currency. This exposes us to risks assatiatth changes in foreign currency that can
adversely affect revenues, net income and castsflove do not enter into financial instruments tanage this foreign currency exchange risk.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. (the Campas of September 30,
2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statsroénperations, stockholders' equity and comprsive income, and cash flows for eacl
the three years in the period ended Septemberdd®,. Ihese financial statements are the respoitgibflthe Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesaritial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighamio(United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aHasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referalove present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated financial position of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. at September 30, 2002009, and the consolidated results of its ofmeratand its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended September 30, 20t0nformity with U.S. generally accepted accaumprinciples.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), Beacon
Roofing Supply, Inc.'s internal control over finglaeporting as of September 30, 2010, based iterier established in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiong Organizations of the Treadway Commissiah@ur report dated November 29,
2010 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

As discussed in Note 1 to the accompanying findrst&ements, as of October 1, 2009, the Compaoptad Accounting Standau
Codification 805Business Combinations

/sl Ernst & Young LLF

Boston, Massachuse!
November 29, 201
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Dollars in thousands, except per share date

Assets
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $11,8120it0 and $13,442 in 20(
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current a
Deferred income taxe

Total current assets

Property and equipment, r
Goodwill
Other assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl

Accrued expense

Current portions of long-term obligations
Total current liabilities

Senior notes payable, net of current por
Deferred income taxe
Long-term obligations under equipment financing and othet of current portio

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 9 anc

Stockholders' equity

Common stock (voting); $.01 par value; 100,000,808res authorized; 45,663,858 issued in 2010 an

45,244,837 issued in 20(
Undesignated Preferred Stock; 5,000,000 shares@zed, none issued or outstand
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive |i

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

See accompanying notes.
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September 3C September 3C
2010 2009
$ 117,13¢ $ 82,74:
241,34: 227,37!
158,77- 195,01:
43,11¢ 52,71«
17,17¢ 19,32:
577,54 577,16¢
47,75 52,96:
365,06: 354,19:
51,83 56,45¢
$ 1,042,18 $ 1,040,78
$ 144,06: $ 151,68:
50,13: 75,53¢
15,73¢ 15,09:
209,93( 242,31
311,77: 322,09(
39,73¢ 36,55¢
11,91( 16,257
457 452
236,13¢ 226,79:
233,89( 199,36«
(1,639 (3,03¢)
468,84« 423,57
$ 1,042,18 $ 1,040,78




Net sales
Cost of products sol

Gross profil

Operating expenst
Income from operation
Interest expense

Income before provision for income tay
Provision for income taxe

Net income

Net income per shar
Basic

Diluted

Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Weighted average shares used in computing net iagemshare

Basic

Diluted

Year Ended

September 3C September 3C September 3C

2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per share date
$ 160996 $ 1,73396 $ 1,784,49!
1,249,86! 1,322,84! 1,364,48
360,10( 411,12: 420,00t
286,58 301,91: 325,29t
73,51% 109,20¢ 94,71(
18,21( 22,88’ 25,90
55,30" 86,32: 68,80¢
20,78: 33,90/ 28,50(
$ 34,52¢ $ 52,41¢ $ 40,30¢
$ 0.7¢ $ 11€ $ 0.91
$ 0.7t $ 118 $ 0.9C
45,480,92 45,007,31 44,346,29.
46,031,59 45,493,78 44,959,35

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity an@€omprehensive Income

Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Common Stock

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Number Paid-in Retained Comprehensive  Stockholders
(Dollars in thousands, except share data) of Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
Balances at September 30, 2( 4427331  $ 44 $ 21156° $ 106,64( $ 5200 $ 323,85(
Issuance of common stock for option excerc 547,23 5 3,241 3,24¢
Stoclk-based compensatic 4,861 4,861
Net income 40,30¢ 40,30¢
Foreign currency translation adjustm: (3,40))
Tax effect 1,011
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net (2,390 (2,390
Unrealized loss on financial derivativ (5,306
Tax effect 2,13¢
Unrealized loss on financial derivatives, net (3,172) (3,172)
Comprehensive income 34,74+
Balances at September 30, 2( 44,820,55! 44¢ 219,66¢ 146,94t (362) 366,70:
Issuance of common stock for option excerc 424,28° 4 2,34¢ 2,34¢
Stoclk-based compensatic 4,78( 4,78(
Net income 52,41¢ 52,41¢
Foreign currency translation adjustm: 162
Tax effect 122
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net 28€ 28€
Unrealized loss on financial derivativ (4,952
Tax effect 1,992
Unrealized loss on financial derivatives, net (2,960) (2,960)
Comprehensive income 49,74+
Balances at September 30, 2( 45,244,83 452 226,79: 199,36¢ (3,036 423,57:
Issuance of common stock for option excerc 419,02: 5 4,34; 4,347
Stoclk-based compensatic 5,001 5,001
Net income 34,52¢ 34,52¢
Foreign currency translation adjustm: 1,731
Tax effect (911)
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net 82C 82C
Unrealized loss on financial derivativ 1,26¢
Tax effect (687)
Unrealized loss on financial derivatives, net 577 577
Comprehensive income 35,920
Balances at September 30, 2010 45,663,85 $ 457 $ 236,13¢ $ 233,89( $ (1,639 $ 468,84

See accompanying notes.
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Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caslvigded by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Stoclk-based compensatic
Deferred income taxe
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the &ffetbusinesses acquire
Accounts receivabl
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other as
Accounts payable and accrued expet

Net cash provided by operating activit

Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment, net of salecpds
Acquisition of businesse

Net cash used in investing activiti

Financing activities

Repayments under revolving lines of cre

Borrowings (repayments) under senior notes payainie othe

Proceeds from exercise of optic

Income tax benefit from sto-based compensation deductions in excess of theiat=d
compensation cost

Net cash used by financing activiti

Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢

Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes, net of refun

See accompanying notes
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Year Ended
September 3C September 3C September 3C
2010 2009 2008

$ 34,52¢ $ 52,41¢ $ 40,30¢
27,77 30,38¢ 34,24(

5,001 4,78( 4,861

3,06( (599 (2,83%)

(6,48¢€) 56,14 (17,439
40,95: 14,16¢ (44,050

8,72: (2,256 (9,64%)
(39,05)) (67,467 44,127
74,49¢ 87,57¢ 49,567
(20,107 (13,65€) (5,739
(19,32§) - -
(29,43%) (13,65¢) (5,739

67 (4,95%) (20,899

(15,199 (14,969 (6,137
3,561 1,717 1,302

78€ 631 1,94

(10,779 (17,576 (23,789

11C 36C (475)

34,39 56,70 19,56¢
82,74 26,03¢ 6,46¢

$ 117,13¢ $ 82,74: $ 26,03¢
$ 20,56( $ 22,92¢ $ 26,92/
$ 16,907 $ 49,80F $ 11,69




Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2010
(dollars in thousands, except per share data or agherwise indicated)
1. The Company
Business

Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. (the "Company"), whiehs formed on August 22, 1997, distributes roofimgferials and other
complementary building materials to customers irst2ifes and three provinces in Canada and is ioraga in Delaware. The Company
operates its United States business under redi@t® names associated with former subsidiary catpaames. The Company’s current
subsidiaries are Beacon Sales Acquisition, Incadda Canada, Inc. and Beacon Roofing Supply Ca@ad#any, along with two other
Canadian entities acquired in 2010: Posi-Sloperariges, Inc. and Posi-Pentes, Inc. Prior to figealr 2010, the Company operated its U.S.
business through its wholly-owned subsidiaries:dd@aSales Acquisition, Inc., Quality Roofing Sup@lgmpany, Inc., Best Distributing Co.,
The Roof Center, Inc., West End Lumber Company,, B8A Beacon, Inc, Shelter Distribution, Inc., Bea Pacific, Inc. and North Coast
Commercial Roofing Systems, Inc. On October 1, 2889 Company merged all of its U.S. subsidian#s Beacon Sales Acquisition, Inc.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statemeaquires management to make estimates and assnatat affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosafesntingent assets and liabilities, at the ddthe consolidated financial statements. Actual
amounts could differ from those estimates.

Adoption of Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Stansl&ulard (FASB) issued guidance that significantigreges the accounting for
and reporting of business combination transactimsnon-controlling (minority) interests in conslalied financial statements. This guidance
was effective for the Company in fiscal year 201iBe adoption of this guidance resulted in the egpenof certain costs incurred this year but
did not have a significant impact on the finansiatements. However, this could have a materiah@hpn the accounting for the Company’s
future acquisitions, depending on the circumstaaoekthe terms of the acquisitions.

In April 2009, the FASB issued disclosure guidaabeut fair value of financial instruments in interiinancial statements. This was
effective for the Company beginning in the thircager of fiscal year 2009 but had no impact onfith@ncial statements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued guidance on subsecuentts that establishes general standards of atingdor and disclosure of
events that occur after the balance sheet dateCohgany has evaluated all subsequent events timdeuidance.

In June 2009, the FASB implemented the FASB Acdogrbtandards Codification (“ASC”Effective for interim and annual financ
periods ended after September 15, 2009, the AS®dwmme the source of authoritative generally aecegccounting principles in the United
States and supersedes all existing non-SEC acoguemid reporting standards. All other non-grandfati non-SEC accounting literature not
included in the ASC has become rauthoritative. This new guidance affected the wawihich the Company references and reports acew
and reporting standards, beginning with its figesr 2009 Annual Report.

Effective October 1, 2008, the Company followeddguice from the FASB that clarified the fair vallgeztive and established a
framework for developing fair value estimates. Tigsv guidance also established a fair value hibyatftat prioritized the inputs used to
measure fair value, giving the highest priorityttadjusted quoted prices in active markets fortidahassets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs), the
next priority to observable market based inputsrabservable inputs that are corroborated by maiest (Level 2 inputs) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputsheTCompany’s assets and liabilities that are medsairfair value on a recurring basis are its
interest rate swaps. Please refer to Note 17 fordlated disclosures.

Also beginning October 1, 2008, FASB guidance peredmpanies to measure many financial instrumemdscertain other items at
fair value at specified election dates. There wagnpact on the financial statements from this ¢geaas the Company chose to retain its cu
accounting valuation methods for those items.

In March 2008, the FASB issued guidance that reguénhanced disclosures about an entity’s dervatind hedging activities. In
addition to disclosing the fair values of derivatinstruments and their gains and losses in adafoimat, entities are required to provide
enhanced disclosures about (a) how and why aryergits derivative instruments, (b) how derivativariuments and related hedged items are
accounted for, and (c) how derivative instrumenis elated hedged items affect an entity’s findnmissition, financial performance and cash
flows. This guidance was effective for the Companthe quarter ended March 31, 2009. Please refidote 17 for the related disclosures.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tto@ants of the Company and its wholly-owned subsiés. All inter-company
transactions have been eliminated. Certain refiestons have been made to the prior year infoiwnaio conform to the current year
presentation.

Fiscal Year

The fiscal years ended September 30, 2010 ("208&ptember 30, 2009 (“2009"), and September 308 2AD08") were all
comprised of 52 weeks. Each of the Company'stfirgte quarters ends on the last day of the calendath.

Industry Segment Information

Based on qualitative and quantitative criteria, @mmpany has determined that it operates withinrepertable segment, which is the
wholesale distribution of building materials. Feaefer to the “Goodwill” summary below for dissig of the Companyg'reporting units an
the related impairment review.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investmensith maturities of three months or less when pasad to be cash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents also include unsettéstit@ard transactions. Cash equivalents are desgpof money market funds which invest
primarily in commercial paper or bonds with a rgtof A-1 or better.

Inventories and Rebates

Inventories, consisting substantially of finisheabds, are valued at the lower of cost or marketrgedizable value). Cost is
determined using the moving weighted-average ceshaoal.

The Company's arrangements with vendors typicathyigde for monthly, quarterly and/or annual rebatkta specified amount of
consideration payable when a number of measuresltheaen achieved, generally related to a specifiatutative level of calendar-year
purchases. The Company accounts for such rebatesegsiction of the prices of the vendor's inventertil the product is sold, at which time
such rebates reduce cost of sales in the consatidahtements of operations. Throughout the yearCbmpany estimates the amount of the
rebates based upon the expected level of purchElsesCompany continually revises these estimatesflect actual rebates earned based on
actual purchase levels. Amounts due from vendodeuthese arrangements as of September 30, 2019egmteimber 30, 2009 totaled $34.5
and $38.9 million, respectively, and are includedRrepaid expenses and other current assetsk iadtompanying consolidated balance
sheets.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment acquired in connection efituisitions are recorded at fair value as of tite df the acquisition and

depreciated utilizing the straight-line method otrer remaining lives. All other additions are restsm at cost, and depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the followirggimated useful lives:

Asset Estimated Useful Life

Buildings and improvemen 10 to 40 year

Equipment 3to 10 year

Furniture and fixture 51to 10 year

Leasehold improvemen Shorter of the estimated useful life or the ternthef lease

considering renewal options expected to be exaic
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Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue when the followang basic criteria are met:

. persuasive evidence of an arrangementsexist

. delivery has occurred or services have erdered;
. the price to the buyer is fixed or deteratile; and

. collectability is reasonably assured.

Based on these criteria, the Company generallygrézes revenue at the point of sale or upon defiteethe customer site. For goods
shipped by third party carriers, the Company rec@gmrevenue upon shipment since the terms areagneOB shipping point. The Compa
also arranges for certain products to be shippetiy from the manufacturer to the customer. Then@any recognizes the gross revenue for
these sales upon notifications of deliveries frbmtendors.

The Company also provides certain job site deliaamwices, which include crane rentals and roodielpseries of certain products, for
which the associated revenues are recognized wpapletion of the services. These revenues représesithan 1% of the Company's sales.

All revenues recognized are net of sales taxegdelll, allowances for discounts and estimatednetuvhich are provided for at the
time of pick up or delivery. Sales taxes collecied subsequently remitted to the appropriate govent authorities.

Shipping and Handling Costs

The Company classifies shipping and handling castssisting of driver wages and vehicle expensesparating expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operat®impping and handling costs were approximately,%8% in 2010, $68,470 in 2009, and
$81,537 in 2008.

Financial Derivatives

The Company enters into interest rate swaps tomimei the risks and costs associated with finanaitiyities, as well as to maintain
an appropriate mix of fixed- and floating-rate déliite swap agreements are contracts to exchangdbhearate for fixed-interest rate payments
over the life of the agreements. The Company'satiderivative instruments are designated as dashhfedges, for which the Company
records the effective portions of changes in tfairvalue, net of tax, in other comprehensive ineo The Company recognizes any ineffective
portion of the hedges in earnings, of which thexe heen none to date.

Concentrations of Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subjea thompany to concentration of credit risk, congigtcipally of accounts receivable.
The Company's accounts receivable are primariljnfeastomers in the building industry located in thréted States and Canada.
Concentration of credit risk with respect to acdsueceivable is limited due to the large numbesustomers comprising the Company's
customer base. The Company performs credit evahsbf its customers; however, the Company's pa@icyot to require collateral. At
September 30, 2010 and 2009, the Company had niisést concentrations of credit risk.

The Company purchases a major portion of its prtsdiniom a small number of vendors. Approximatelpthirds of the Company's
total cost of inventory purchases were from 10 weadh 2010, 7 vendors in 2009, and 9 vendors 082 addition, more than 10% of the
total cost of purchases were made from each oétheeadors in 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Impairment losses are required to be recorded mgHlged assets when indicators of impairment aregaeand the undiscounted ci
flows estimated to be generated by those assetesar¢han the assets' carrying value. If sucht&sse considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized is the total by whioh tarrying value exceeds the fair value of thetass

Amortizable and Other Intangible Assets

The Company amortizes identifiable intangible assensisting of non-compete agreements, custorfegioreships and deferred
financing costs because these assets have fiwit® INon-compete agreements are generally amoxizedthe terms of the associated
contractual agreements; customer relationship assetamortized on an accelerated basis basee @xpiected cash flows generated by the
existing customers; and deferred financing costsaanortized over the lives of the associated fimaysc Trademarks are not amortized because
they have indefinite lives. The Company evaluatesrademarks for impairment on an annual basisdas the fair value of the underlying
assets.
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Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess paid to acquireniessies over the estimated fair value of tangibdeidentifiable intangible assets
acquired, less liabilities assumed. The Compartg tgzodwill for impairment in the fourth quarterexch fiscal year or at any other time when
impairment indicators exist. Examples of such iatbes include a significant change in the busidiszate, unexpected competition, loss of
key personnel or a decline in the Company’s machpttalization below net book value. In performthg impairment test, the Company
utilizes a two-step approach. The first step rezpur comparison of each reporting unit’'s fair vatuthe respective carrying value. If the
carrying value exceeds the fair value, a secorglistperformed to measure the amount of impairrtess, if any.

The Company assesses goodwill for impairment ataperting unit level, which is defined as an ofieagasegment or one level below
an operating segment, referred to as a componefihéd as a business for which discrete finanai@rimation is available and regularly
reviewed by component managers), which in the Caowyipacase is its regions. The Company aggregatepanents within a reporting unit
that have similar economic characteristics. Then@any evaluates the distribution methods, sales amiet operating results of each of its
regions to determine if these characteristics lwaweill be sustained over a long-term basis. Fappses of this evaluation, the Company
would expect the regions to exhibit similar econoctiaracteristics 3-5 years after events such as@uisition within its core roofing business
or management/business restructuring. This evaluatiso considers major storm activity or localremic challenges that may impact the
short term operations of the region. Based orCthipany’s evaluation at September 30, 2010, twitsa&gions did not exhibit similar
economic characteristics and therefore were indaligg evaluated for goodwill impairment as separaggorting units. The remaining
components were aggregated into a third reportiig(the “Aggregated Reporting Unit") and testedatal for goodwill impairment.

The fair value of each reporting unit is estimatedreference to values generated by market arahiecapproaches. The Company
believes the market approach generally provideganingful indicator of fair value as it reflect®tburrent value at which shares of
comparable companies are actively traded in agneopen market. The Company believes the incompeaph provides a meaningful
indicator of fair value as it appropriately measuttee value of the income producing assets anelatsfthe income potential that would
establish the amount paid by a potential buyer.

The market approach considers prices at which caabpmcompanies are trading in an active markeg¢pdascwell as control premiums
in buy/sell transactions for comparable companksy assumptions used in the market approach apliedpo each reporting unit included:
= The use of comparable publicly traded companies;iwtne Company considered to be distributors dbigtrial construction product
= The application of adjustments for a control premjuwhich were consistent with premiums obtainedrécent comparak
acquisitions

The income approach utilizes a discounted cash fiogthod (“DCF”) that estimates after-tax cash floors a debfree basis
discounted to present value using a risk-adjustedodnt rate. The key assumptions used in eaabrtieg unit's respective DCF approe
included:

= The reporting unit's fiverear projections of financial results, which wereséd on the Company's strategic forecasts. Sategth
rates represent estimates based on current anthébeel sales mix and market conditions. The pnaditgins were projected by e:
reporting unit based on historical margins, pra@dcales mix, current expense structure and aatexpchanges in expens

= The projected terminal value, which representstote present value of projected cash flows beyitredlast period in the DCF. Tl
value reflected an estimate for stable, perpett@kth of each reporting uni

= The discount rate, which was set by using a we@jhteerage cost of capital method that considerettehand industry dati

Management utilizes Company and industry experigacaddress these assumptions with best estim3tesre were no significa
changes in the methods used to determine the astveates as compared to the prior year.

Based on the results of the first step of the immpant test for all reporting units, the second st@g not required and no impairment
was recoghnized. If circumstances change or evextisrdo indicate that the fair value of any of teporting units (under the guidelines
discussed above) has fallen below its carryingejaiuie Company will compare the estimated fair @atisuch reporting unit’s goodwill to its
carrying value. If the book value of the goodwiteeds the implied fair value of the goodwill, Bempany will recognize the difference as an
impairment loss in the determination of operatimgpme.

Stock-Based Compensation
The Company accounts for employee and non-empldiyeetor stock-based compensation using the fdirevenethod of accounting.

The Company estimates forfeitures in calculatiregekpense related to stobksed compensation. In addition, the Company reploet benefit
of tax deductions in excess of recognized comp@rsabst as both a financing cash inflow and arratoey cash outflow.
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Compensation cost arising from stock options gihiteemployees and non-employee directors is razedras expense using the
straight-line method over the vesting period, whiegpresents the requisite service period. As ofedeper 30, 2010, there was $5.7 million of
total unrecognized compensation cost related kstptions. That cost is expected to be recognized a weighted-average period of
1.9 years. The Company recorded stock-based comi@mexpense of $5.0 million ($3.0 million nettak) or $0.07 per basic share and per
diluted share in 2010, $4.8 million ($2.9 milliortrof tax) or $0.06 per basic share and per dilstede in 2009, and $4.9 million ($2.9 million
net of tax) or $0.06 per basic share and per dilstare in 2008.

The fair values of the options were estimated endites of the grants using the Black-Scholes ogiecing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Year Ended
September 3C September 3C  September 3C
2010 2009 2008

Dividend yield - - -
Expected life in year 7 7 6
Risk-free interest rat 2.45% 2.4%% 3.91%
Expected volatility 48.0(% 48.0(% 45.0(%
Weighted average fair value of options grar $ 760 $ 6.3 $ 4.5!

Expected lives of the options granted are basedayily on historical option activity, while expedtgolatilities are based on the
historical volatilities of the Company's stock astdcks of comparable public companies. Stbaked compensation is recorded net of estin
forfeitures, which are based on historical activiggtimated cumulative forfeiture rates utilizedidg the above periods did not exceed 15%.
The risk-free interest rates are based on the rhyidels on U.S. Treasury securities at a 5-yeastant maturity, quoted on an investment
basis, on the dates of the grants. The Compangdtgsaid any cash dividends and does not anticipagéng dividends in the foreseeable
future.

Comprehensive Loss
Accumulated other comprehensive loss consistedeofdllowing:

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009
Foreign currency translation adjustm $ 8,41: $ 6,68:
Tax effect (3,249 (2,33
Foreign currency translation adjustment, 5,164 4,34¢
Unrealized loss on financial derivativ (11,089 (12,349
Tax effect 4,281 4,967
Unrealized loss on financial derivatives, net (6,807%) (7,387)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (1,63¢) $ (3,036)

Net Income per Share

Basic net income per common share is computediglidg net income by the weighted average numbe&oaimon shares
outstanding. Diluted net income per common shaceisputed by dividing net income by the weightedrage number of common shares and
dilutive common share equivalents then outstandsigg the treasury stock method. Common equivaleates consist of the incremental
common shares issuable upon the exercise of s{ains.

The following table reflects the calculation of gieied average shares outstanding for each perastpted:
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Year Ended
September 3C September 3C September 3C

2010 2009 2008
Weighte-average common shares outstanding for t 45,480,92 45,007,31 44,346,29
Dilutive effect of stock options 550,67 486,47 613,06
Weighted-average shares assuming dilution 46,031,59 45,493,78 44,959,35

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments consist mainly of cash argha@quivalents, accounts receivable, accounts pgyadrrowings under the
Company's revolving lines of credit and long-terad Except for the long-term debt, these instrushare short-term in nature, and there is
currently no known trading market for the Compardebt. Therefore, at September 30, 2010 and 26@9Cbmpany believes the carrying
amounts of its financial instruments approximatesrtfair values. Please refer to Note 17 for aisates of the Comparg/financial derivative
that are recorded at fair value.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using tihditiamethod, which requires it to recognize aremt tax liability or asset for
current taxes payable or refundable and a deféawetiability or asset for the estimated future &fects of temporary differences between the
financial statement and tax reporting bases oftass®l liabilities to the extent that they areimzdille. Deferred tax expense (benefit) results
from the net change in deferred tax assets antlitied during the year.

FASB ASC Topic 740 prescribes a recognition thré&skhod measurement attribute for the financiakstent recognition and
measurement of a tax position taken or expectdée taken in a tax return. Based on this guidamseCompany analyzes its filing positions in
all of the federal and state jurisdictions wheris itequired to file income tax returns, as welbopen tax years in these jurisdictions. Tax
benefits from uncertain tax positions are recoghifé is more likely than not that the positiongustainable based solely on its technical
merits.

Foreign Currency Translation

The assets and liabilities of the Company's foreigimsidiary, Beacon Roofing Supply Canada Comp&®iR$CC"), are translated
into U.S. dollars at current exchange rates abebalance sheet date, and revenues and expeedemaiated at average monthly exchange
rates. Net unrealized translation gains or loseesexorded directly to a separate component ckhktuders' equity, net of the related deferred
taxes. Realized gains and losses from foreign oayr&ransactions were not material for any of taequls presented. The Company has inter-
company debt from BRSCC, which has been considesddng-term for financial reporting purposes sireggayment is not planned or
anticipated in the foreseeable future. Accordintig, balance is marked to market each period withreesponding entry recorded as a sepi
component of stockholders' equity.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the FASB issued guidance that dsiére criteria for allocating a contract's consitien to individual services or
products in multiple deliverable arrangements. Thiglance is effective prospectively for revenuamsgements entered into or materially
modified in fiscal years beginning on or after J&%e 2010. The Company will adopt this guidanceit@gg on October 1, 2010 and does not
expect an impact on the financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued guidance that chahgesay entities account for securitizations gmekcgal purpose entities. This new
guidance is effective for annual reporting peribdginning after November 15, 2009. The Companyebes this change will not have an
impact on its financial statements.

3.  Goodwill, Intangibles and Other Assets
Goodwill was $365,061 and $354,193 at Septembe2@D) and 2009, respectively, of which $233,204klmmamortized for income

tax purposes. The Company's goodwill increasedliy868 in 2010, due to goodwill associated withuggitions of $10,365 and an increase
from foreign currency translation of $503, aftetexrease of $76 in 2009 from foreign currency fedims.
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Intangibles and other assets, included in otheg-tenm assets, consisted of the following:

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009

Amortizable intangible asse
Non-compete agreemernr $ 5,55 $ 5,15(
Customer relationshiy 92,07¢ 88,74¢
Beneficial lease arrangemel 61C 61C
Deferred financing costs and other 7,407 7,334
105,64¢ 101,84(
Less: accumulated amortizati 65,821 55,13:
39,81¢ 46,70¢
Unamortizable trademarl 9,75( 9,75(
Other assets 2,26¢ -
Total other assets $ 51,83 $ 56,45¢

Amortization expense related to intangible assetsumted to approximately $10,696, $12,995, and8gbin 2010, 2009, and 2008,
respectively. The intangible lives range from oméfteen years and the weighted average remailifmgvas 10.5 years at September 30, 2010.
Estimated future annual amortization for the abiot@ngible assets as of September 30, 2010 isllasvéo

Future

Amortization
Year ending Septemb
2011 $ 9,18(
2012 7,38¢
2013 5,862
2014 4,06¢
2015 3,28(
Thereaftel 10,04¢
Total future amortization $ 39,81¢

4.  Acquisitions

The Company acquired nine branches from five adipis made during 2010 at a total cost of $19.Bioni, with resulting goodwill
of $10.4 million. As of September 30, 2010, theghaise price allocations for all of these acquisgiere preliminary. On July 16, 2010, the
Company purchased the stock of Posi-Slope Entespriac. and its sister company Posi-Pentes, fogether “Posi-Slope”), which specialize
in the design and fabrication of tapered roof in8ah systems. Posi-Slope has two locations, ifPlo@inces of Ontario and Quebec, and
services customers throughout Canada. In April 2€#Company purchased certain assets of Phoates,3nc. ("Phoenix"), a distributor of
commercial roofing systems and related accesswitesfour branches located in Tampa, Orlando, Pamopnd Ft. Myers, Florida . Also in
April 2010, the Company purchased certain assetewisiana Roofing Supply ("LRS"), a distributor miostly residential roofing systems and
related accessories with one location in Baton Ropuguisiana. In February 2010, the Company pusthasrtain assets of Independent
Building Materials, LLC (“IBM”), a distributor of primarily residential roofing prects with one branch in Orlando, Florida. In Decen®009
the Company purchased certain assets of Lookoutlg@mmpany (“Lookout”), a distributor of roofing@ducts and related accessories with
one branch in Chattanooga, Tennessee.
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5. Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets
The significant components of prepaid expenseso#mgl current assets were as follows:

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009
Vendor rebate $ 34,53¢ $ 38,857
Refundable income taxi 3,84¢ 3,54t
Other 4,731 10,31:
$ 43,11 $ 52,71«

6. Property and Equipment, net
Property and equipment, net, consisted of theigtig:

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009

Land $ 3,05¢ $ 3,19(
Buildings and leasehold improveme 19,98 18,72¢
Equipment 107,54¢ 100,73:
Furniture and fixture 10,93¢ 10,47¢
141,52° 133,12:

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 93,77¢ 80,15¢
$ 47,751 $ 52,96¢

Depreciation and amortization of property and emépt totaled $17,077, $17,389 and $18,381 in 2PQ09 and 2008, respectively.
7. Accrued Expenses
The significant components of accrued expenses agefellows:

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009
Uninvoiced inventory receip $ 7,73¢ $ 19,97(
Employesrelated accrual 13,49¢ 18,73¢
Unrealized loss on financial derivativ 11,08¢ 12,34¢
Other 17,81: 24,48
$ 50,13: $ 75,53¢

8. Financing Arrangements
Senior Secured Credit Facilities

On November 2, 2006, the Company entered into aandad and restated seven-year $500 million U.Soissecured credit facility
and a C$15 million senior secured Canadian creditify with GE Antares Capital ("GE Antares") aadyndicate of other lenders (combined,
the "Credit Facility"). The Credit Facility providdor a cash receipts lock-box arrangement thagsgile Company sole control over the funds
in lock-box accounts, unless excess availabilite$s than $10 million or an event of default oscur which case the senior secured lenders
would have the right to take control over such fuadd to apply such funds to repayment of the seiibt.

The Credit Facility consists of a U.S. revolvingdit facility of $150 million (the "US Revolver'yhich includes a sub-facility of
$20 million for letters of credit, and an initigB%0 million term loan (the "Term Loan"). The CreBdcility also includes a C$15 million senior
secured revolving credit facility provided by GEr@ada Finance Holding Company (the "Canada RevglvEhere was a combined
$159.9 million available for borrowings and lesarit$0.1 million outstanding under the US Revolvat €anadian Revolver at September 30,
2010. There were $4.6 million of outstanding staniditters of credit at September 30, 2010.
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The Term Loan requires amortization of 1% per ypayable in quarterly installments of approximatey8 million, plus any require
prepayments under the Excess Cash Flow and therméenas due in 2013. The Credit Facility may ab&expanded by up to an additional
$200 million under certain conditions. There arendetory prepayments under the Credit Facility urtgetain conditions, including the
following cash flow condition:

Excess Cash Flo'

On May 15 of each fiscal year, the Company mustgragmount equal to 50% of the Excess Cash Flowefused in the Credit
Facility) for the prior fiscal year, not to exce®d.0 million with respect to any fiscal year. Basexits results for 2010, the Company will be
required to make a $7.0 million payment by May 2@11. The amounts payable of $7.0 million undes nbvision at September 30, 2010 and
2009 were classified as short-term debt.

Interest
Interest on borrowings under the U.S. credit fici payable at the Company’s election at eitiieéhe following rates:

. the base rate (that is the higher of (a) the batsefor corporate loans quoted in The Wall Streatal or (b) the
Federal Reserve overnight rate phAQ of 1%) plus a margin of 0.75% for the Term Loan

. the current LIBOR Rate plus a margin of 1.00% (3& Revolver loans) or 2.00% (for Term Loa
Interest under the Canadian credit facility is gdgat the Company’s election at either of thediwihg rates:

. an index rate (that is the higher of (1) the Caaadgirime rate as quoted in The Globe and Mail &hdhe 3(-day
BA Rate plus 0.75%), ¢

. the BA rate as described in the Canadian facilityg 1.00%

The US Revolver currently carries an interest eaténe base rate (3.25% at September 30, 2010lg thiei Canada revolver carries an
interest rate of the Canadian prime rate plus 0.7&@0% at September 30, 2010), and the Term Laates an interest rate of LIBOR plus
(2.53% and 2.26% for two LIBOR arrangements unkerTterm Loan at September 30, 2010). Unused fe#iseorevolving credit facilities are
0.25% per annum. Availability under the revolvinrgdit facilities is limited to 85% of eligible acants receivable, increasing to 90% from
January through April of each year. Financial cargg, which apply only to the Term Loan, are limdite a leverage ratio and a yearly capital
expenditure limitation as follows:

Maximum Consolidated Leverage Re

On the last day of each fiscal quarter, the Comisa@gnsolidated Leverage Ratio, as defined, musbaareater than 4.00:1.0. At
September 30, 2010, this ratio was 2.11:1.0.

Capital Expenditures

The Company cannot incur aggregate Capital Experedit as defined, in excess of three percent (3.@d%onsolidated gross
revenue for any fiscal year.

As of September 30, 2010, the Company was in canpd with these covenants. Substantially all ofGbmpany’s assets, including
the capital stock and assets of wholly-owned sudnsés, secure obligations under the Credit Facilit
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Senior Notes Payable
Senior notes payable under the Term Loan considtdte following:

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009
Senior notes payable to commercial lendedsie in equal quarterly payments of princ
of $0.8 million with the remainder due in 2013, phequired prepayment amounts ar
interest at the base rate, as defined, plus 0.7&%IBOR plus 2.0% (2.53% and 2.26¢
at Septembe 30, 2010) through September 2( $ 322,12t $ 332,51¢
Less current portion 10,35¢ 10,42¢

$ 311,77: $ 322,09(

Equipment Financing Facilities

As of September 30, 2010, there was $15.0 milliotstanding under prior equipment financing faehti with fixed interest rates
ranging from 4.1% to 7.4% and payments due thrdggtember 2014. The Company’s current equipmeandgiimg facility provides for
financing up to $5.5 million of purchased transptian and material handling equipment through MagQIl1 at an interest rate approximately
2% above the 5-year term swap rate at the timkeohtlvances. There were no amounts outstanding thisleurrent facility at September 30,
2010.

Other Information

Annual principal payments for all outstanding barings for each of the next five years and thereafseof September 30, 2010 were as
follows:

Revolving
Senior Securet  Equipment Lines of
Fiscal year Credit Facility Financing Credit Total
2011 $ 10,35¢ $ 5,301 $ 78 $ 15,73¢
2012 3,35¢ 4,707 - 8,062
2013 308,41t 3,04( - 311,45t
2014 - 1,901 - 1,901
2015 - - - -
Thereafter - - - -
Subtotal 322,12¢ 14,95¢ 78 337,15¢
Less current portion 10,35¢ 5,301 78 15,73¢
Total lon¢-term debt $ 311,77, $ 9,65¢ $ - $ 321,42!

9. Leases

The Company mostly operates in leased facilitidsckvare accounted for as operating leases. Tisedespically provide for a base
rent plus real estate taxes. Certain of the lesmsde for escalating rents over the lives ofldases and rent expense is recognized over the
terms of those leases on a straight-line basis.Cldrepany leases two buildings from a limited lidbientity that is partly owned by one of the
Company'’s directors (Note 13).

At September 30, 2010, the minimal rental commiteemder all non-cancelable operating leases witlal or remaining terms of
more than one year were as follows:
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Operating

Leases

Year ending Septemb

2011 23,34
2012 20,21
2013 14,62¢
2014 11,95%
2015 7,86
Thereafter 3,45
Total minimum lease paymer $ 81,45:

Rent expense was $25,227 in 2010, $25,761 in 208%24,823 in 2008. Sublet income was immateriatiese years.
10. Stock Options
Stock Option Plans

The Company is currently making stock-based awandier its 2004 Stock Plan, which was adopted omeSdper 21, 2004. The 2004
Stock Plan allows for the granting of up to 5.08liom shares of Common Stock in the form of stogkians or stock awards to key employees
and members of the Board of Directors. The key seofithe grants are determined by the Company'sdBafeDirectors.

The 1998 Stock Plan allowed for the granting ofap to purchase up to 3.1 million shares of Comi®tmtk. Options were genera
allowed to be exercised beginning 18 months afterdate of grant and will terminate ten years ftbengrant date. No further awards will be
made under the 1998 Stock Plan.

In the event of a change in control of the Compatiyputstanding options are immediately vested.

Information regarding the Company's stock optieasummarized below (not in thousands):

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number of Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Life Value
(in Millions)

Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,045,121 $ 12.1¢

Grantec 759,02! 9.34

Exercisec (547,239 2.3¢

Canceled (174,82 17.2¢
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,082,08! 12.9(

Grantec 873,35t 12.2C

Exercisec (424,28 4.0t

Cancelec (113,399 16.5¢
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,417,75 $ 13.7(

Grantec 862,11- 14.6¢

Exercisec (419,02) 8.5(C

Cancelec (87,119 17.43
Outstanding at September 30, 2( 3,773,73. $ 14.41 6.¢ $ 7.€
Vested or Expected to Vest at September
2010 3,679,95 $ 14.4: 6.8 $ 7.5
Exercisable at September 30, 2010 2,234,66. $ 15.2¢ 58 § 5.4

The aggregate intrinsic values above include amhe-money options. There were options availableyfants to purchase 959,764
shares of Common Stock under the 2004 Stock Pl8egtember 30, 2010. The weighted-average graatfaia values of stock options
granted during 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $7.60 5&n8 $4.55, respectively. The intrinsic valuestotk options exercised during 2010 and
2009 were $4.3 million and $4.2 million, respediyvé\t September 30, 2010, the Company had $15ldomiof excess tax benefits available
for potential deferred tax write-offs related tdiop accounting.

The Company granted 678,686 additional options&md83 restricted shares under the 2004 StocktBlaranagement in
November 2010. The restricted shares represengshizat will vest if the Company attains targetedfgrmance criteria at the end of a ti-



year period. The actual number of shares thatugdt can range from 0% to 125% of this number déipgrnupon actual Company
performance below or above the target level.
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Details regarding options to purchase common sbotktanding as of September 30, 2010 were as fsllow

Weighted

Range of

Average

Options Exercise Contractual Options
Outstanding Prices Life in Years Exercisable

144,600 $ 0.85- $2.3: 21 144,60:
577,66t $ 8.04- $10.6( 7.1 379,52(
1,075,28° $ 11.56- $12.9¢ 7.C 582,87:
852,05( $ 13.64- $14.4¢ 8.7 68,25(
485,12: $ 16.63- $18.6¢ 5.8 422,90°
614,25¢ $ 20.45- $24.3¢ 5.9 611,75¢
24,75( ¢ 26.09- $27.1° 5.6 24,75(
Totals 3,773,73. 2,234,66.

Special CEO Options Grant

The Company granted stock options to its PresidedtChief Executive Officer (CEO) in October 200®ler an executive securities
agreement. The grant, as amended, included opigmsrchase 612,366 shares of common stock ahémefair value and was scheduled to
vest over two years. These options were not grameeér the Company's 1998 Stock Plan or 2004 Steok. Options to purchase 150,000,
220,000, 200,000, and 42,366 shares under thi$ gene exercised in 2006, 2008, 2009, and 201peaely, leaving none outstanding
under the special CEO grant at September 30, 2010.

11. Benefit Plans

The Company maintains defined contribution plangedaog all full-time employees of the Company whavé 90 days of service and
are at least 21 years old. An eligible employee mlagt to make a before-tax contribution of betwg®nand 100% of his or her compensation
through payroll deductions, not to exceed the ahlimé set by law. The Company currently matchies first 50% of participant contributions
limited to 6% of a participant's gross compensafinaximum Company match is 3%). Additional amowagsociated with profit sharing were
contributed in the three years presented and &exsdted to be contributed in 2011 for 2010 as wdliCompany contributions are subject to
the discretion of management and the board of WirecThe combined expense for this plan and daimpian for Canadian employees was
$4,172 in 2010, $6,253 in 2009 and $5,775 in 2008.

The Company also contributes to an external perfsiat for certain of its employees who belong toaal union. Annual
contributions were $91, $101 and $109 in 2010, 2668 2008, respectively.
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12. Income Taxes

The income tax provision consisted of the following

Current:
Federal
Foreign
State

Deferred:
Federal
Foreign
State

Fiscal year

201( 200¢ 200¢

13,36¢ $ 27,28( $ 23,44:

1,61f 1,95¢ 1,98(

2,73¢ 5,26¢ 5,91¢

17,72 34,50+ 31,33¢
2,15: (76) (2,445
) 29 (26)
924 (559 (367)
3,06( (600) (2,83¢)

20,78, $ 33,90¢ $ 28,50(

The following table shows the principal reasonstf@r differences between the effective income & and the statutory federal

income tax rate:

Federal income taxes at statutory |
State income taxes, net of federal ber
Foreign income taxes in excess of 3
Non-deductible meals and entertainm
Tax reserve

Other

Total

The components of the Company's deferred taxes agefelows:

Deferred tax liabilities
Excess tax over book depreciation and amortiz:
Foreign currency translation adjustm
Other

Deferred tax asset
Deferred compensatic
Allowance for doubtful accoun
Accrued vacation & othe
Unrealized loss on financial derivativ
Inventory valuatior

Net deferred income tax liabilitie
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Fiscal Year
201C 200¢ 200¢
35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
3.4z 3.8¢ 5.24
(0.17) 0.1¢€ 0.04
0.41 0.2t 0.5C
(1.47) 0.5¢ (0.0§)
0.32 (0.59) 0.72
37.5% 39.2¢% 41.42%

September 3C September 3C

2010 2009
$ 44,46¢ $ 40,71¢
3,25( 2,33¢
454 401
48,17: 43,45¢
8,44( 6,90:
4,35 5,122
2,66t 2,00t
4,281 4,96
5,87¢ 7,23(
25,61¢ 26,22\
$ 22,55¢ $ 17,23:




As of September 30, 2010, there were availablédmefits totaling $369 related to foreign tax credirryforwards, most of which
expire in fiscal year 2020. The Company has natnded a valuation allowance for this amount singare recognition is expected to occur
within the next three years due to a drop in Caaradicome tax rates. As of September 30, 2009 tivere available tax benefits totaling $539
related to tax credit and NOL carryforwards. Ofttatal, $317 represented an available benefit fiameign tax credit carryforwards, most of
which was scheduled to expire in fiscal year 2@Hd $222 represented an available benefit frone S@iL carryforwards, most of which was
scheduled to expire in fiscal year 2027. As of 8efiter 30, 2009, the Company recorded a valuatlowahce to fully reserve for these
amounts since future recognition was uncertaihattime.

As of September 30, 2010, the total amount of guosecognized tax benefits (excluding the fedeesidfit received from state
positions) was $432, all of which, if recognizedyuld affect the Company’s effective tax rate. The@rpany’s continuing practice is to
recognize any interest and penalties related toniectax matters in income tax expense in the cateded statements of operations. There \
no significant accrued interest and penalty amoregslting from unrecognized tax benefits at Sep&m30, 2010. The Company currently
anticipates its unrecognized tax benefits will decby approximately 80% during the next twelve tinsnA reconciliation of the beginning &
ending amounts of the gross unrecognized incombédagfits is as follows:

2010 2009
Balance, beginning of ye $ 74C $ >
Current year uncertain tax positic 74C
Expiration of statutes of limitatior (30€)
Balance, end of ye: $ 432 $ 74C

In 2010, 2009, and 2008, the Company had reductioimcome taxes payable of $1,559, $1,565 and7® &spectively, as a resuli
stock option exercises.

The Company has operations in 37 U.S. states aad girovinces in Canada and is subject to tax auditach of these jurisdictions
and federally in both the United States and Can@ldese audits may involve complex issues, which reguire an extended period of time to
resolve. The Company has provided for its estiro&taxes payable in the accompanying financiakstants. Additional taxes are reasonably
possible however the amounts cannot be estimatidsatme. The Company is no longer subject to.fe8eral tax examinations for tax years
prior to 2008. For the majority of states, the Campis also no longer subject to tax examinatiengdx years before 2007.

13. Related-Party Transactions

The Company leases two buildings from a limitedility entity that is partly owned by one of the @pany’s directors for an
aggregate expense of approximately $0.4 millio2dh0, $0.4 million in 2009, and $0.5 million in B)0rhe director’s interest in the dollar
value of these lease arrangements was approxinz2étyat September 30, 2010.

14. Contingencies

The Company is subject to loss contingencies putswavarious federal, state and local environmdatas and regulations; however,
the Company is not aware of any reasonably poskibtes that would have a material impact on #&slte of operations, financial position, or
liquidity. Potential loss contingencies include gibte obligations to remove or mitigate the effemsthe environment of the placement,
storage, disposal or release of certain chemicattmr substances by the Company or by other pattieconnection with its acquisitions, the
Company has been indemnified for any and all knemwironmental liabilities as of the respective daiacquisition. Historically,
environmental liabilities have not had a matemapact on the Company's results of operations, Gil@duposition or liquidity.

The Company is subject to litigation from time itme in the ordinary course of business; howevelbmpany does not expect the
results, if any, to have a material adverse impadts results of operations, financial positiodiquidity.
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15. Geographic and Product Data

The Company's geographic and product informatios agfollows:

Year Ended

September 30, 201! September 30, 200! September 30, 200:
Property Property Property
Income and Income and Income and
Net before Equipment, Net before Equipment, Net before Equipment,

Revenues taxes net Revenues taxes net Revenues taxes net
u.s. $ 1,501,74i $ 50,33¢ $ 41,90( $ 1,637,83 $ 80,50: $ 47,10¢ $ 1,676,73! $ 63,10! $ 50,89:
Canada 108,22: 4,96¢ 5,85] 96,13¢ 5,82( 5,857 107,76( 5,70¢ 5,821
Total $ 1,60996¢ $ 55307 $ 4775. $ 1,733,96 $ 8632: $ 5296! $ 178449 $ 6880t $ 56,71:

Net revenues from external customers by produatgmere as follows:

Year Ended
September 3C September 3C September 3C
2010 2009 2008
Residential roofing produc $ 745,56( $ 898,79t $ 758,49:
Non-residential roofing produc 620,97" 598,78¢ 723,74
Complementary building products 243,43. 236,38 302,26:
Total $ 160996'$ 1,733,996 $ 1,784,49

Prior year revenues by product group are presentadnanner consistent with the current year’'s pebdlassifications.
16 . Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The activity in the allowance for doubtful accouatssisted of the following:

Balance a

beginning Provision Balance a
Fiscal Year of year Additions Write -offs  end of yeal
September 30, 201 $ 13,44: $ 4,62 $ (6,247 $ 11,81:
September 30, 20( $ 12,97¢ $ 741 $ (6,949) $ 13,44.
September 30, 20( $ 797C $ 10,95 $ (5,946€) $ 12,97¢

17. Financial Derivatives

The Company uses derivative financial instrumeatsh&dging and non-trading purposes to managejitsseire related to fluctuating
cash flows from changes in interest rates. Useedfdtive financial instruments in hedging prograsubjects the Company to certain risks,
such as market and credit risks. Market risk regmessthe possibility that the value of the derivainstrument will change. In a hedging
relationship, the change in the value of the déreas offset to a great extent by the changééwvalue of the underlying hedged item. Credit
risk related to derivatives represents the postittiiat the counterparty will not fulfill the tersrof the contract. The notional, or contractual,
amount of the Company's derivative financial instemts is used to measure interest to be paid eiviet and does not represent the
Company's exposure due to credit risk. The Companytrent derivative instruments are with largaficial counterparties rated highly by
nationally recognized credit rating agencies.

The Company is using interest rate derivative imagnts to manage the risk related to fluctuatirgh dbows from interest rate chan
by converting a portion of its variable-rate bormgs into fixedrate borrowings. As of September 30, 2010, theovalg interest ra
derivative instruments were outstanding: a) a $b@lon interest rate swap with interest paymertts dixed rate of 2.72%; b) a $50 milli
interest rate swap with interest payments at alfrate of 3.12%; and c¢) a $50 million interest t@p with interest payments at a fixed ra
3.11%. These interest rate swaps expire in Apii20
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These derivative instruments are designated asftmgthedges, for which the Company records thecaive portions of changes
their fair value, net of taxes, in other comprelemicome (Note 4). The effectiveness of the hedgeperiodically assessed by the Comj
during the lives of the hedges by 1) comparingdingent terms of the hedges with the related hedigéd to assure they continue to coin
and 2) through an evaluation of the ability of deeinterparties to the hedges to honor their obtigatunder the hedges. Any ineffective por
of the hedges is recognized in earnings, of whiehe has been none to date and none is anticipated.

The Company records any differences paid or redaiveits interest rate hedges as adjustmentsecesitexpense. Since inception,
Company has not recognized any gains or lossekase thedges and there has been no effect on iftoméredge ineffectiveness. The te
below presents the combined fair values of thedésterate derivative instruments:

Unrealized Losses

September 3C September 3C September 3C
Location on Balance Shee 2010 2009 2008

(Dollars in thousands)

Accrued expense $ 11,08 $ 12,34¢ $ 7,39¢

The fair values of the interest rate hedges weterghened through the use of pricing models, whitlize verifiable inputs such
market interest rates that are observable at corynmpuoted intervals (generally referred to as thé(BOR Curve”) for the full terms of th
hedge agreements. These values reflect a Leveb&urement under the applicable fair value hierarchy
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUN TANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

1. Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation of our cleleécutive officer and chief financial officer, éwated the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures (as definediiedRl3a-15(e) and 15b(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934)f &eptember 3l
2010. Based on this evaluation, our chief executifieer and chief financial officer concluded thas of September 30, 2010, our disclosure
controls and procedures were (1) designed to erisatenaterial information relating to Beacon RagfSupply, Inc., including its consolida
subsidiaries, is made known to our chief execubffieer and chief financial officer by others withihose entities, particularly during the
period in which this report was being prepared @)ceffective, in that they provide reasonable emste that information required to be
disclosed by us in the reports that we file or siitumder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ierded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC's sudad forms.

2. Internal Control over Financial Reporting
(&8 Management's Annual Report on Internal Contol Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaicitaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting. Internal control ovt
financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f)1d¥d-15(f) promulgated under the Securities ExchangeoAd934 as a process designed b
under the supervision of, the company's principatative and principal financial officers, and etisd by the company's board of directors,
management and other personnel, to provide reakassurance regarding the reliability of financegdorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles and oheduthose policies and procedures that:

« Pertain to the maintenance of records that in regtde detail accurately and fairly reflect the s@actions and dispositions of the as
of the company

« Provide reasonable assurance that transactiome@led as necessary to permit preparation ofifiahstatements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, trad receipts and expenditures of the company @rggbmade only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directothefcompany; an

* Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventiimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, osealisposition of the compan
assets that could have a material effect on then€iial statement

Our internal control system was designed to provédsonable assurance to our management and Bio2igeotors regarding the
preparation and fair presentation of publishedrfoial statements. All internal control systemsmetter how well designed, have inherent
limitations which may not prevent or detect missta¢nts. Therefore, even those systems determinesl eéffective can provide only reason:
assurance with respect to financial statement paéipa and presentation. Projections of any evalnaif effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or thadeéhyeee of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Our management assessed the effectiveness oftetmahcontrols over financial reporting as of apiber 30, 2010. In making this
assessment, we used the criteria set forth indat€ontrol-Integrated Framework issued by the Catemof Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on our assessmwefelieve that, as of September 30, 2010, darnal control over financial
reporting is effective at the reasonable assurbewes based on those criteria.
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Our Independent Registered Public Accounting Fiem issued a report on the Company's internal doowey financial reporting.
This report appears below.

(b) Attestation Report of the Independent Regigtred Public Accounting Firm
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.

We have audited Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s irgkecontrol over financial reporting as of Septem®® 2010, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framdwissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinatiaf the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s mamagnt is responsible for maintaining effective ing control over financial reporting, a
for its assessment of the effectiveness of interaatrol over financial reporting included in thecampanying Management's Annual Repor
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the compsaiyternal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetiefenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness et@st#ig and evaluating the design and operatifegtdfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsreg considered necessary in the circumstancefeliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonableassssuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢taisstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future pesiade subjedb the risk that controls may become inadequatauseof changes in conditiol
or that the degree of compliance with the poligeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. main&d, in all material respects, effective interraitcol over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2010, based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Beacon Roofing $up. as of September 30, 2010 and 2009 andelaéed consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders' equity and comprehernso@me, and cash flows for each of the three yigattse period ended September 30, 2010
and our report dated November 29, 2010 expressedgurlified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLF

Boston, Massachusetts
November 29, 201

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
No change in our internal control over financigloging (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-Y1&ffder the Securities Exchange

Act of 1934) occurred during the fiscal quartereh@eptember 30, 2010 that has materially affecteid, reasonably likely to materially affe
our internal control over financial reporting.
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

We have no information to report pursuant to Iteén 9
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PART Il
This part of our Form 10-K, which includes Itemstthfough 14, is omitted because we will file detfire proxy material pursuant to
Regulation 14A not more than 120 days after theeclaf our year-end, which proxy material will ingéuthe information required by Items 10
through 14 and is incorporated herein by reference.
PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDU LES

(@ (1) Financial Statements

The following financial statements of our Compang &eport of the Independent Registered Public Aeting Firm are included in
Part 11, Item 8 of this Report:

* Report of Independent Registered Public Accourftinm

« Consolidated Balance Sheets as of September 30,&@i200¢

* Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yeaded September 30, 2010, 2009 and @

« Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' EquityHferyears ended September 30, 2010, 2009 and
« Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeaded September 30, 2010, 2009 and :

* Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Financial statement schedules have been omittealibedhey are either not applicable or the requiredmation has been disclosed in the
financial statements or notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits

Exhibits are set forth on the attached exhibit inde
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

BEACON ROOFING SUPPLY, INC.
(REGISTRANT)

By: /s/ DAVID R. GRACE
David R. Gract
Chief Financial and Accounting Offic

Date: November 29, 201

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed belpthe following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and orddtes indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/s/ ROBERT R. BUCF Chairman and Chief Executive Offic November 29, 201
Robert R. Bucl

/s/ DAVID R. GRACE Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer November 29, 2010
David R. Grace and Chief Accounting Office

/sl ANDREW R. LOGIE Director November 29, 201

Andrew R. Logie

/s/ H. ARTHUR BELLOWS, JR Director November 29, 2010
H. Arthur Bellows, Jr

/s/ JAMES J. GAFFNE® Director November 29, 2010
James J. Gaffne

/s/ PETER M. GOTSCI Director November 29, 201
Peter M. Gotscl

/s/ WILSON B. SEXTON Director November 29, 2010
Wilson B. Sextor

/s/ STUART A. RANDLE Director November 29, 201
Stuart A. Randlt
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

3.1

3.2

4.1

10.1

10.Z

10.c

10.4

10.t

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT

Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Irwratipn of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. (incorpodhkerein by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s anmegilort on Form 1-K for the year ended September 25, 2C

Amended and Restated By-Laws of Beacon Roofimgpiuinc. (incorporated by reference to ExhibR 8 Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s annual report on Forn-K for the year ended September 30, 2(

Form of Specimen Common Stock Certificate of BeaRoofing Supply, Inc. (incorporated herein byerehce to Exhibit 4.1 to
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s Registration Statamert-1 (Registration No. 3:-116027))

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreemereddad of November 2, 2006, among Beacon Sales gitiqui Inc., as
borrower, Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc., as one ef@uarantors, the Lenders and L/C Issuers partgtiheand General Electric
Capital Corporation, as Administrative Agent andl&eral Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhilil.1 of Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s current report on Fori-K filed November 3, 2006

Fourth Amended and Restated Loan and Securitgékgent, dated as of November 2, 2006, among Bdaaofing Supply
Canada Company, GE Canada Finance Holding Compahtha financial institutions party thereto (incorgted by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc's cutn@port on Form -K filed November 3, 2006

Form of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 2004 Stock Famck Option Agreement for all employees, inclgdéxecutive officer:
who are not directors (incorporated by referendéxbibit 10.3 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'s asmeport on Form 10-K for
the year ended September 30, 200

Form of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 2004 Stock Fémck Option Agreement for n-employee directors (incorporated
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Beacon Roofing Suppig,'s quarterly report on Form-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 200!

Form of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 2004 Stock Famck Option Agreement for employee directorsdiporated by referen
to Exhibit 10.5 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'siaal report on Form ’-K for the year ended September 30, 200
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10.€

10.7

10.¢

10.¢

10.12(C

21

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

Executive Securities Agreement dated as of OctaBeR003 by and between Beacon Roofing Supply, Rabert Buck and
Code, Hennessy & Simmons lll, L.P. (incorporateteeby reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Beacon Rooftgpply, Inc.'s
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (Registration No. 3:--116027))

Amendment to Executive Securities Agreement daseaf danuary 28, 2004 by and between Beacon Ro8fipgply, Inc.
Robert Buck and Code, Hennessy & Simmons lll, (ifitorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8&acon Roofing
Supply, Inc.'s Registration Statement on Fo-1 (Registration No. 3:-116027))

1998 Stock Plan (incorporated herein by refereéadexhibit 4.1 to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.'sgiR¢ration Statement on
Form -8 (Registration No. 3:-119747))*

Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Plan (incorpblagesin by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to BeaconfiRgaSupply, Inc.'s
current report on Form-K filed on February 11, 2008’

Description of Management Cash Bonus Plan (incatedrherein by reference to Exhibit 10 to BeaconfRg Supply, Inc."
quarterly report on Form -Q for the quarter ended December 31, 20(

Subsidiaries of Beacon Roofing Supply, |

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registdtablic Accounting Firn
CEO certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 200z
CFO certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 200z
CEO certification pursuant to Section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 2002

CFO certification pursuant to Section 906 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 200z

*Compensatory plan or arrangement.
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EXHIBIT 21
REGISTRANT'S SUBSIDIARIES
The following table sets forth, at November 29, @0the Registrant's significant operating subsidgand other associated companies and

their respective incorporation jurisdictions. Thegigstrant owns 100% of the voting securities oheaitthe subsidiaries listed below. There are
no subsidiaries not listed in the table, which vigurh the aggregate, be considered significant.

State of
Active Subsidiaries Incorporation
Beacon Sales Acquisition, In Delaware
Beacon Canada, In Delaware
Beacon Roofing Supply Canada Comp. Nova Scotie

Pos-Slope Enterprises, In Ontario
Pos-Pente, Inc Quebec




EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by refeeeincthe Registration Statements (Form S-8 Nos:1ZB879, 333-119747 and 333-150773) of
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. of our reports dated@iober 29, 2010 with respect to the consolidateanftial statements of Beacon Roofing
Supply, Inc. and the effectiveness of internal oardver financial reporting of Beacon Roofing Slyppnc., included in the Annual Report
(Form 10-K) for the year ended September 30, 2010.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Boston, Massachusetts

November 29, 201



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Robert R. Buck, certify that

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual reporfFonm 10-K of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or ométéde a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, ntgagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ céimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@sponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgused such disclosure controls and procedufes tizsigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidatibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isiftig prepared

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atanoce with generally accepted accounting princjg

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantslasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaants procedures, as of the end of the period cousyelis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting tlvacurred during th
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; ant

The registrant's other certifying officer and | balisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaize report financial
information; anc

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmmagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant's internal control over financial rejagt

Date: November 29, 2010

/s/ ROBERT R. BUCEK

Robert R. Bucl
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, David R. Grace, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual reporfFonm 10-K of Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or ométéde a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, ntgagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ céimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@sponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgused such disclosure controls and procedufes tizsigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidatibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isiftig prepared

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atanoce with generally accepted accounting princjg

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantslasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaants procedures, as of the end of the period cousyelis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting tlvacurred during th
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; ant

The registrant's other certifying officer and | balisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaize report financial
information; anc

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmmagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant's internal control over financial rejagt

Date: November 29, 2010

/s/ DAVID R. GRACE

David R. Grace
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Beacon RogSupply, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K fbetyear ended September 30,
2010, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @sion on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, RoBerBuck, the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to 8§ 906 of the Sarbanes-@xiegf 2002, that:

1) The Report fully complies with the requirementse€tion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; ant

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of the
Company.

/si ROBERT R. BUCF
Robert R. Bucl
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

November 29, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatognowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and willre&ined by Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and furetsto the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

This certification accompanies the Report purstiai@ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 stvall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Beacon RogSupply, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K fbetyear ended September 30,
2010, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @asion on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, DaRidGrace, the Chief Financial Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to 8§ 906 of the Sarbanes-@xiegf 2002, that:

1) The Report fully complies with the requirementse€tion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; ant

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of the
Company.

/s DAVID R. GRACE
David R. Grace
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

November 29, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatognowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and willre&ined by Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. and furetsto the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

This certification accompanies the Report purstiai@ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 stvall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.




